Vice President - Ron Stefani
Director - Adriana Melgoza 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065

OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

COMMUNITY CASTROVILLE, CA 95012
SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

Board Secretary ~ Lidia Santos

Director - Silvestre Montejano Website: C i
Director — Betty MacMillan “RestrovlliecsDiom

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, May 19, 2015 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)

1717 compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in

633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
| accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

'PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approval of the April 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes — motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1.

Letter to California Coastal Commission, Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary,
and State Water Resources Control Board from Castroville CSD (CCSD) informing
them that CCSD has entered into a Memorandum of Intent to become a member of
a Joint Powers Authority (JPA) to be formed in the future to consider purchasing
1000 acre feet of potable water from DeepWater Desal’s Monterey Bay Regional
Water Supply Project (DWD Desalination Project).

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1
2.
3

. The Hanford Sentinel — Small communities face water use cuts — on paper

Blogs.KQED.org — State passes historic water conservation rules

. California Water Impact Network — Riparian Rights, Appropriative Rights,

Prescriptive Rights and Overlying Rights L
The Salinas Californian — Ruling may put Monterey County water agency on hot
seat o



AGENDA, Page 2
May 19, 2015
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

—

o

Update on well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Castroville CSD'’s conservation measures put in place for district
customers both residential and commercial — Eric Tynan, General Manager
Update on the local groundwater sustainably agency (GSA) representation and
formation — Eric Tynan

Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project — Eric
Tynan, General Manager

Update on requirements of a Proposition 218 measure — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

Update on Moss Landing Sewer Allocation Plan — Eric Tynan, General Manager
Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) -
Eric Tynan, General Manager

NEW BUSINESS:

1.
2.
3.
4.
5. Select annual personnel committee (two directors) — motion item

Discuss proposed soccer field at North entrance of town — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

Castroville CSD applying for 4.5 million in Integrated Regional Water Management
grant funding for new wells — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Approve Castroville CSD Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities as of July 1,
2015 — motion item

Select annual budget committee (two directors) — motion item

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1.
2.

Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director
Update on Oversight board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1.

2.

> O

General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,

Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions

Operation’s Report

a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation

b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues

c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues

Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.|.F., **Internal Report** and

Administration Update




AGENDA, Page 3
May 19, 2015
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
LIST OF CHECKS - April 2015 — motion item
ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

hdkdkddkhkhhhihkkhkhkkhhhkhhkkhkkhkhhorhhhhhhkhhhhhkhhkkkhkkhhrkdhkir

Certification of Posting

| certify that on May 15, 2015, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least
72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section 54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on May 2015.
@’ém&"(’ ; >

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
April 21, 2015

President David Lewis called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President David Lewis, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director Adriana Melgoza, and Director
Silvestre Montejano

Absent: Director Betty MacMillan

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present: None

Guest: Lloyd Lowrey, Paul Greenway, Willy Nowotny, David T. Hodgin and Patrick Dobbins

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President David Lewis led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority Executive Committee Member David Hodgin presented to the
Castroville CSD Board of Directors with the RPA Stabilization Fund Report and a check for the amount
over the attachment point for $870.06. He is the ACWA Region 5 Board of Director and also an elected
board member for the Scotts Valley Water District. He wanted to personally present the check to the
Board and acknowledge the District for doing a great job. The District participates in the Liability and
Property Program.

CONSENT CALENDAR
4 A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Silvestre Montejano to amend and approve the

minutes to reflect that Patrick Dobbins was present at the March 17, 2015 Regular Board Meeting. The
motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors:  None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan

Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. None.
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. AWWA Journal — The bare facts about fixed amount of water compared with population growth through
history

Gov.Ca.gov/news — Governor Brown Directs first ever statewide mandatory water reductions

The Salinas Californian — Brown orders steep cuts in state water use

Associated Press — Gov. seeks drought spending

The Salinas Californian — Drought to continue in West, forecasters predict

The Salinas Californian — Growers begin push to secure future water supply

The Monterey County Weekly — Cal Am proposes selling Salinas Valley water back to Salinas Valley
users

NoakRoN

Informational items accepted as presented
PRESENTATIONS:

1. None




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

UNFINSHED BUSINESS:

Update on well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board on the current static well levels.
Well #2 is currently at 26 feet below sea level, which is 6 feet lower as of March 23, 2015. Well #3 is at
29 feet below sea level, which is 4 feet lower as of March 23, 2105. Well #4 is at 61 feet below sea level,
which is 18 feet lower as of March 23, 2015. Around this same time last year, Well #2 was at 8 feet
below sea level, Well #3 was a 11.9 feet below sea level and Well #4 was at 17.1 feet below sea level. A
picture of the well trends can be viewed on pages 18-19 of the board packet. There has not been much
rain this winter and agriculture companies have started irrigating their fields again. General Manager Eric
Tynan will continue to update the Board on the levels of the wells at the next board meeting.

Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) — General Manager Eric
Tynan informed the board that Director Adriana Melgoza, NCRPD General Manager Judy Burditt,
NCRPD Director Grant Leonard, the facilitator, Mr. Ramos with Ramos Cordova Strategy Group and he
met again to discuss the tax measure for NCRPD. They have selected a core group to get this tax
measure moving forward and will be sending notices out to them. In collaboration with Mr. Ramos, the
facilitator they are planning to reach out first to key community members. General Manager Eric Tynan
will continue to update the Board of the progress of the tax measure for the NCRPD.

Update on the local groundwater sustainability agency (GSA) and representation — General Manager Eric
Tynan reported to the Board that he had spoken with MCWRA Assistant General Manager Rob Johnson
and they are currently trying to obtain a facilitator. MCWRA has been having meetings but as of yet has
not included water purveyors. When facilitated meetings commence, water purveyors will be invited to
attend per Mr. Johnson.

Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project — General Manager Eric Tynan
informed the Board that Rich Guillen, grant administrator for Castroville CSD has submitted the third
progress report to the Department of Water Resources (DWR). Paul Greenway with MNS Engineers has
been helping him keep this project moving forward. The grant monies for Well 5 are strictly to be used for
the construction phase of this project. The District is still waiting for approval from DWR regarding the
amendments made to the grant contract by District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey permitting the method of
Design-Build for Well 5. Per Mr. Greenway, the District also applied for another Integrated Regional
Water Management grant for $4.5 million for an additional deep well. Per President David Lewis the
District needs to do the best they can to try and stay prepared as the last thing the District would want is
to wake-up one morning to no water.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Approve Design-Build advertising for arsenic treatment of Well 2B/5 - General Manager Eric Tynan
informed the Board that he would like to move forward with the advertising of this project as a Design-
Build for the arsenic treatment of Well 2B/5 (See memo from general manager to the Board on pages
20-21 of board packet.) As mentioned earlier, the District is waiting for the Department of Water
Resources (DWR) to approve the amendment to the contract, which permits Design-Build. District
Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey stated that the Board may approve the Design-Build advertising for the
arsenic treatment of Well 2B/5 but should not award the contract until the amendments to the contract
have been approved by DWR, which permits Design-Build. After some discussion, a motion is made by
Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve the Design-Build advertising for arsenic
treatment of Well 2B/5; however the contract cannot be awarded until the amendments to the contract
have been approved by DWR, which permits Design-Build. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors:  None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: i Directors: MacMillan

T
-




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

2. Resolution No. 15-1 Declaring a Level 2 Water Supply Shortage (21% reduction) — General Manager
Eric Tynan reported to the Board that Governor Brown declared statewide a measure to reduce water
use by 25%. He also requested the Board amend Resolution No. 15-1 Declaring a Level 2 Water
Supply Shortage to reflect 25% reduction instead of 21% as recommend by District Legal Counsel Lioyd
Lowrey. A Level 2 Water Supply Shortage (25% reduction) will limit customers to outdoor irrigation of
turf and ornamental landscape to two days per week from April to October with houses and businesses
with street addresses ending in odd numbers irrigate on Monday and Friday. Houses and businesses
with street addresses ending in even numbers irrigate on Tuesday and Saturday. All irrigation must
occur before 10:00 a.m. and after 5 p.m. Washing of vehicles is prohibited except at a commercial car
washing facility that utilizes a re-circulating water system to capture or reuse water. A $500 fine may be
imposed for violators. The conservation measures would be enforced by the District. A notice to inform
the customers of the expected water conservation measures will be mailed in English and Spanish.
General Manager Eric Tynan expressed concerns that it would be difficult for the District to meet the
25% reduction. Castroville has small lawns, there is only one residential pool in town, water loss for the
District is at 8 ¥ percent and the industry standard is 12%-15%. In 2000 water pumped was at 1,010
acre feet and fifteen years later it is at 820 acre feet (for further detail see memo from the General
Manager to the Board on page 22 of the board packet.) Per District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey, the
District has a target of 25% reduction to meet. What the new regulations are going to ask this district
and other similar districts is to limit outdoor irrigation of ornamental landscaping or turf, of potable water
of the persons it serves to no more than two days per week. Also, the District will need to submit a
report in December 2015 that includes total potable water production by month from June to November
and total potable water production from June to November 2013 for a basis of comparison to the State
Water Resources Control Board. All the District needs to do is to adopt this resolution, enforce it and
submit the required information in December 2015. General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board
that he has already notified Commercial Parkway owners of the coming water reduction measures since
they have the biggest lawns. School lawns will also have to comply with the water reduction measures.
After some discussion, a motion is made by Silvestre Montejano and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to
approve amended Resolution No. 15-1 Declaring a Level 2 Water Supply Shortage (25% reduction).
The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan

3. Consider raising water rates by 10% annually for the next five years — General Manager Eric Tynan
reported to the Board that the District may need to put one or two deeper wells in that cost $2-$4 million
dollars. Furthermore, with conservation measures in place, District water revenue will be reduced. What
he is asking of the Board, is for a motion to proceed with measures necessary to raise rate through the
Proposition 218 process, 10% a year increase based on water department needs. The District has one
of the lowest water rates and 2004 was the last time water rates were increased. Per Vice President
Ron Stefani with a Proposition 218 process, the people need to see exactly what you are going to
spend the money on. Per District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey, the first thing is to determine how the
District wants to proceed, assuming it will provide services just for the District boundaries. The District
will need to take a look at what the needs are by identifying the projects and amount of money needed.
There will also need to be some kind of validation of tying the rates to the amount of money that will be
needed to collect for that period of time. This information provides the documentation that the rate
payers are legally entitled to see. The courts are strict with requiring compliance with an audit trail from
the need to the amount of fee of charge. Proposition 218 would be a protest. More than 50% have to
protest. The notices should be sent out in English/Spanish. A motion is made by Silvestre Montejano
and seconded by Ron Stefani to direct the General Manager to study the need for a rate increase by
providing a rate study and capital improvement plan and reporting the findings back to the Board at a
future meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and Lewis

NOES: 0 Directors:  None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan . ﬂ




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

Castroville CSD to consider taking Cal Am's in-basin water — General Manager Eric Tynan notified the
Board that there is a possibility the Salinas Valley fresh water component, which needs to stay in-basin,
may become available for municipal use. If more than 3% of the water pulled in through the slant wells
is fresh water, then pumping would not be allowed. Vice President Ron Stefani stated that the initial test
pulled 20%, so this water will not become available for municipal use.

Approve Noland Hamerly Etienne & Hoss Attorneys at Law proposed billing rate of $250 per hour
effective July 1, 2015, presently billing rate $240 per hour rate — The Board is pleased with the legal
service provided by District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey. A motion is made by Ron Stefani and
seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve Noland Hamerly Etienne & Hoss Attorneys at Law proposed
billing rate of $250 per hour effective July 1, 2015 for the District. The motion carried by the following
vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan

6. Resolution No. 15-2 Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to the Levying of General and
Special Taxes, Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and Charges - Resolution 15-2 Certifying
Compliance with State Law with Respect to the Levying of General and Special Taxes, Assessments,
and Property-Related Fees and Charges needs to be approved by the Board to levy assessments for
the Castroville Water Project Assessment District, Series 1982-1A, 1982-1B, 1982-1C and property
related user fees for tax codes 75301, 73701 and 74701. A motion is made by Adriana Melgoza and
seconded by Ron Stefani to approve Resolution No.15-2 Certifying Compliance with State Law with
Respect to the Levying of General and Special Taxes, Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and
Charges. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan

Resolution No. 15-3 Ordering an Election, Requesting County Elections to Conduct the Election, and
Requesting Consolidation of the Election — Office Manager Lidia Santos informed the Board that three
seats (Lewis, Stefani and MacMillan) are up for elections this November 3, 2015. Resolution No. 15-3
Ordering an Election, Requesting County Elections to Conduct the Elections, and Requesting
Consolidation of the Election needs to be approved by the Board and submitted to Monterey County
Elections Department. After some discussion, a motion was made by Silvestre Montejano and seconded
by Ron Stefani to approve Resolution No. 15-3 Ordering an Election, Requesting County Elections to
Conduct the Election, and Requesting Consolidation of the Election. The Board also determined that the
Statement of Qualifications would be limited to 200 words and the candidate would also be responsible
for paying the cost of publishing the Statement of Qualifications and in the event of a tie, the District
would not conduct a special runoff election for this election. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors:  None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  MacMillan

8. Approve replacing three manholes: #27, #28 and #29 along Highway 1 in Moss Landing, not to exceed

$22K by West Valley Construction — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that three
manholes are in need of repair in Moss Landing. He received three proposals and is recommending the
Board select West Valley Construction, the lowest bidder to complete the work. (See pages 32-35 to
review the General Manager’'s memo to the Board and proposals submitted.) After some discussion, a*
motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve replacing three

67




Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
April 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

manholes: #27, #28 and #29 along Highway 1 in Moss landing, not to exceed $22K by West Valley
Construction as recommend by the General Manager. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of Directors to
communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported that the biggest news is that
MRWPCA has hired a new general manager to replace the current General Manager Keith Israel who
has announced his retirement this summer. MRWPCA is also conducting a rate study.

2. Update on Oversight board meeting — Director Ron Stefani stated there was no meeting this month. The
meetings are held quarterly.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1.General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update,
staff update, suggestive projects discussions

2. Qperation’s Report
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, New Service Installation
Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update
b) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Connections, Maintenance/Repair Update

3.Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update

4.Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — March 2015. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Ron Stefani to pay all
bills presented. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan
CLOSE:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Ron Stefani to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Melgoza, Montejano and Lewis
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan

The meeting adjourned at 5:43 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,

Lidia Santos David Lewis Wi
Secretary to the Board President Y 3




CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560
May 4, 2015

To (CCC, MBNMS, and SWRCB),

The Castroville Community Setvices District (CCSD) entered into a Memorandum of Intent to
become a member of a Joint Powers Authortity (JPA) to be formed in the future to consider
purchasing 1000 acre feet of potable water from DeepWater Desal’s Monterey Bay Regional Water
Supply Project (DWD Desalination Project).

The District provides potable watet to its customets in Castroville, California from wells which draw
trom the 400 foot aquifer of the Salinas Valley groundwater basin. Saltwater from Montetey Bay,
located approximately 2.8 miles from those wells has been advancing southeastetly into the
groundwater basin for decades. The rate of advance has been exacerbated by the current drought
and now the intruded aquifer is within a quatter mile of all three District wells. Two of the three
District wells had to be sleeved due to drawing brackish water from the upper petforations in the
well column.

The District needs to replace 1,000 acte feet of water now being pumped on an annual basis from
the Salinas Valley groundwater basin, in order to maintain a reliable soutce of potable water for
customers 1n its service area. 'The only long term potential source of replacement water is
desalinated seawater from Monterey Bay. The District has identified the DWD Desalination Project
which is capable of providing 1,000 acte feet of desalinated water to the District on an annual basis
as a possible solution to the Seawater intrusion problem.

The District Board unanimously resolved to enter into the attached Memorandum of Intent with
DeepWater Desal, LLC.

J-Eric Tynan
General Manager




Small communities face water use cuts — on paper http://hanfordsentinel.com/news/in_focus/california_drought/small-c.

1of2

WATER CUTS

Small communities face water use cuts — on paper
Unincorporated towns too cash-strapped to enforce two-day-a-week lawn watering

MAY 07, 2015 6:00 AM + SETH NIDEVER STAFF
REPORTER

Hanford: 28 percent. Lemoore: 32 percent.
Corcoran: 36 percent.

According to rules adopted Monday by the
State Water Resources Control Board, that’s
how much Kings County’s three largest cities
will have to cut their water use by February
2016 or face hefty fines.

But what about Kings County’s
unincorporated communities — Armona, Stratford, Kettleman City and Home Garden, all
of which have less than 3,000 water connections?

According to a state water board fact sheet, they can either “achieve a 25 percent
conservation standard or restrict outdoor irrigation to no more than two days per week.”

So it’s either wrestle with complicated math or just tell people they can only soak their
lawns two days a week.

Guess which option these economically disadvantaged communities are planning to go
with?

“It's so much simpler to do the outdoor watering thing,” said Jim Maciel, president of the
Armona Community Services District Board of Directors.

Armona is the largest of Kings’ unincorporated areas with between 1,100 and 1,200
homes.

It's a similar story in Stratford, the little farming hamlet alongside Highway 41 south of
Lemoore. '

“The only thing we can do is restrict outdoor watering,” said Jon Demsky, manager of the
Stratford Public Utilities District.

Jimmy Phelan, Kettleman City Community Services District director, said much the same.

“Our water level is dropping fast,” said Harold Reed, Home Garden Community Services
District director. “We've got to do something.”

5/8/2015 10:50 Al



Small communities face water use cuts — on paper http://hanfordsentinel.com/news/in_focus/california_drought/small-c.

20f2

The problem is enforcement.

Due to the low-income nature of their communities and the high per-capita cost of
providing services, none of these small towns budget for staff positions to crack down on
violators.

“I look at this as an unfunded state mandate,” Demsky said. “We don’t have the manpower
to enforce it. | can’t justify the expense of an employee to run around and police that.”

“I'm hoping we're going to get the sheriff's department to help us,” said Reed. “They patrol
through here anyway.”

“It's going to be voluntary for the most part,” Maciel said. “At this point, we don’t have a
grand plan for how we're going to enforce it.”

For Maciel, there’s something else to worry about: the possibility of Armona’s wells going
dry because of bigger, deeper agricultural wells in the area sucking out of the same
aquifer.

It's a situation that’s already affecting dozens, maybe hundreds, of residential homes in
rural areas of the county.

Armona’s wells are deeper than the average residential home, but that doesn’t mean they
won't be affected.

If they were to dry out, Maciel said it would cost hundreds of thousands of dollars to drill
deeper — money the district doesn’t have.

“All of our straws are in the same glass of water,” he said. “It’s only a possibility. I'm
praying that it doesn’t happen. That would really knock us for a loop.”

Thanks to the fact that so many residents in their towns are economically challenged,
Maciel, Demsky, Phelan and Reed might not have to worry much about conservation.

It may already be taking care of itself.

In Armona, water bills are sky-high because of the district’s costly struggle to purify the
water supply into compliance with federal arsenic standards. Many residents let their
lawns go dead a long time ago to lower the bill.

Look up and down Armona's streets, and you don’t see a lot of green turf the way you do
in some other Kings County communities.

Ditto in Stratford.

“Most of the water is used for inside right now,” Demsky said. “There aren’t a lot of big,
beautiful lawns in this town.”

‘]' 3
LT }»

5/8/2015 10:50 Al



State Passes Historic Water Conservation Rules | Science | KQED Publ... http://blogs.kqed.org/science/audio/state-passes-historic-water-conserv...

) blogs.kged.org http://blogs.kged.org/science/audio/state-passes-historic-water-conservation-rules/

State Passes Historic Water Conservation Rules

Alush lawn may be part of the American Dream—and the new California nightmare. (Craig Miller/KQED)

UPDATE: After an extended session on Tuesday, the State Water Resources Control Board approved final
rules to bring about the 25 percent reduction in water use ordered by Governor Jerry Brown in early April. The
statewide water restrictions go into effect on June 1.

“We know we're not asking people to do things that are easy,” said board chair Felicia Marcus right before the
unanimous vote.
“But this is the moment to rise to the occasion.”

Local water agencies are racing to get programs in place to cut urban water use anywhere from eight to 36
percent, depending on how much water their residents have been using on a per-capita basis.

But the actual savings that cities will have to achieve vary much more widely than that range of state-assigned
“tiers” would suggest. Just as important are the savings achieved over roughly the past year.

The Silicon Valley city of Mountain View, for example, has been assigned a savings “tier” of 16 percent; that's
the reduction that local water officials will have to attain on on month-by-month basis, starting in June. But
since Mountain View has already managed to cut water use by 15 percent, residents there will, in effect, only
have to squeeze out another one percent savings to comply with the governor’s mandate. .
124 -

5/7/2015 8:24 AM




State Passes Historic Water Conservation Rules | Science | KQED Publ....

http://blogs.kqed.org/science/audio/state-passes-historic-water-conseryv...

Afew locales — like Santa Rosa, Livermore, and Santa Cruz, have already exceeded their assigned levels
and could theoretically use more water this summer and still comply with the drought mandate — not that

anybody’s openly encouraging that.

Other cities have their work cut out for them. Water consumption in Lodi, for example, actually rose by one
percent, so the city will have to cut back by slightly more than its assigned 36 percent target, which is the

highest tier.

Last week, Governor Brown rolled out legislation
that could help cities attain their assigned goals,
ratcheting up maximum fines that local officials are
allowed to assess for unrepentant water wasters.

It will be at least mid-July before there are

Reddmg

19%
® (17%) '

All Over The Map

Effective new water sav-
ings that cities need to
achieve, beyond con-
servation levels already

Ukiah A .
indications of whether the new conservation 1% Ritdihed singe 2019,
i —i . Sacramento City
measures are.takmg hold' J.USIt a§ the peak 0% ® Required new water savings ()
outdoor watering season is hitting its stride. . gngS (19%) (Savings attained since 2013)
0.
a1 3% « Lodi
“And that's when we really need to see significant <15%) 07';/:,
reductions in outdoor water use,” warns Max P & £
; 5 en -8

Gomberg, a senior scientist at the State Water 0% 9?,/';"."53
Resources Control Board. “If we don't get those East Bay MUD g;‘:,’m’e

. N y . F 0
reductions during the summer, we're simply not 4% 1% E o
gonna make the overall reduction target.” : 28% erside

8%) gﬂ%
%)

The governor’s April 1 list of mandates is designed Oxnard e Redlands
to cut statewide water use by 25 percent, on L°"3’.f/§ ’ L l 35% @
average. (12%) .

g el V§ ;!:/s v \L'I:;?:yhella
[0 ' . . . . (1} Li/ @
You might think of this as just another installment B (4%) ?,2) %
on a long enterprise to live with the changing i el Log Ange'e; Dgg/" e ?Zn(;tego
climate and with a drought of uncertain duration,” ©2015 KQED Inc. 7 o @

Brown told reporters after a meeting with California
mayors last week. That last point is crucial; no one can say at this point whether we're in the last year of a
four-year drought, or year four of a ten-year “Big Dry,” such as Australians endured at the start of the century.

“People face different environmental challenges,” Brown said, “and out of this very complex state we'’re gonna
do everything we can to save water and to get it done.”

Getting it done will now be largely in the hands of local water officials and consumers. The state has weighed
in; now it's on us.

See the complete list of cities and their assigned water conservation targets.
Related

State Mostly Standing Its Ground on Tough New Water Rules

Water Conservation Ebbs as Governor Calls for Greater Effort

Regulators Float New Drought Rules After Feedback Frenzy

5/7/2015 8:24 AM



Riparian Rights | California Water Impact Network

Network
Donate
Contact

Waorkong to pr

Page 1 of 2

Home About C-WIN News Water & Justice

Riparian Rights

In April 1850, the California Legislature
adopted the English Common Law as the
basic legal framework for California. Gold,
not so much water, was on the minds of
many in early California, and they did not
ponder what this action meant in relation to
water. English Common Law recognizes g
riparian rights to water as the main legal F gy
doctrine governing the use of water, and so i
it became California law. Sl o

Riparian lands of Miller & Lux and Herminghaus,
San Joaquin River, 1891

Riparian rights are rights to divert, use and b . B
enjoy waters from a stream that abuts your . . e
landed property, your real estate. If you ;
own land that has a stream next to or Lo o
running through it, you probably have g
riparian rights to divert water from the
stream and use it to grow crops or for other
purposes specific to your property. For
most riparian right holders in California, S
you cannot lose your water rights merely

by your own non-use of the resource.

Courlesy of David ﬁumséy Maﬁ Co‘llecytion,
www.davidrumsey.com.

Riparian rights are held in common by all the land owners along a stream or river here
in California. They have "correlative rights" with respect to each other; that is, they
own a right to use a percentage of the flow of the stream every year, a percentage
which doesn't change. In dry years, however, they must take less from the stream,
according to the riparian doctrine.

Water Rights Primer

st Ui i
(b

send to friend
Home

http://www.c-win.org/riparian-rights.html

%,
R Sau

11/24/2009



Appropriative Rights | California Water Impact Network Page 1 of 2

Working 1o

Home About C-WIN News Water & Justice

Appropriative Rights

Network - .
Done Besides riparian rights, the other major form Placer County mining claim, 1874.
onate : ; ; - . SR
of water rights in California is known as prior l’ o
Contact appropriation or "appropriative rights." In | f !

contrast to the origins of riparian rights, the !
doctrine of prior appropriation originated as
possessory rights among gold miners working
claims on federal land (also referred to as
"the public domain").

To minimize disputes among miners, both
mining claims and water diversion claims
were subject to right by priority of having put i
both the land and the water to use mining ;
gold. Simply put: whomever got the claim first
got to work it first, and whomever diverted the
water to work the claim (for sluicing and
sorting the gravels and separating out gold)
first had priority over claimants who came
later. First in time, first in right.

Appropriative rights have another important Courtesy of California State Library.

component to them: the obligation by the appropriator to show due diligence in working
their claim and using the water on it. They could not simply lodge a claim and then sit
on it.

Beginning in 1914, the state of California centralized the granting of appropriative right
permits initially with the California Water Commission. Later in the 1960s, permitting
responsibility shifted to the State Water Resources Control Board, where it resides
today.

Water Rights Primer
COL e ek weatciiteg His posd, olick

send to friend
Home

http://www.c-win.org/appropriative-rights.html 11/24/2009 ~ k



Prescriptive Rights | California Water Impact Network Page 1 of 2

Home About C-WIN News Water & Justice

Prescriptive Rights

Network

Prescriptive rights have a long tradition in American
Donate property law. Many trail corridors and public access to
Contact beaches have been obtained through legal

prescription—through continual and well-documented
usage over the rights of private property holders.

As a water right holder (either riparian or appropriative)
you could lose your water rights through "prescription."
The situation where someone starts using water you
might have used, and if they use it for five years or more
without you challenging their usage, then they have
acquired their rights to water through prescription.

Water Rights Primer ;

fog i post, chok o start

i

send to friend

Home

d

http://Www.c—win.org/prescriptive—rights.html 11/24/2009



Overlying Rights | California Water Impact Network Page 1 of 2

Home About C-WIN News Water & Justice

Overlying Rights

Network

. Click for larger view: Among the rights you may acquire when you purchase a piece of land in
Donate How groundwaler  ajifornia is g right to groundwater. Groundwater rights are called "overlying
Contact MovEs: rights,” and like riparian rights they attach to your land.

Also like riparian rights they are "correlative”; you own a percentage of the
o percolating water that exists under your land in common with the other

- landowners in your neighborhood.
Courtesy of US

Geological Survey

send to friend
Home

-3
%
-

«

http://www.c~win.org/overlying—rights.html 11/24/2009




Ruling may put Monterey County water
agency on hot seat

Dennis L. Taylor 4:50 p.m. PDT May 5, 2015

The Monterey County Water Resources Agency is a polluter and must file reports with
regional regulators, a Monterey County Superior Court judge tentatively ruled. The
“intended decision” when finalized could have far-reaching implications beyond the
specific issues raised in the lawsuit.

The April 24 tentative ruling was the result of a lawsuit filed against the agency, or
MCWRA, by the environmental nonprofit Monterey Coastkeeper, a project of
Monterey-based The Otter Project. Superior Court Judge Thomas Wills, in his
intended decision, sided with Coastkeeper in that MCWRA discharges wastewater into
two Salinas-area waterways.

MCWRA argued that growers are the polluters when water from irrigation runs off
their fields and into waterways.

At the request of the court, staff from the state Regional Water Quality Control Board
made a determination that the agency is responsible to manage contaminated
agriculture discharge into the Reclamation Ditch and Blanco Drain watersheds.

“[The] Central Coast Water Board staff has determined that [the water agency] is a
waste discharger and must file a report of waste discharge ... for its activities in and
around the Reclamation Ditch and Blanco Drain watersheds,” Wills wrote in his
ruling.

MCWRA officials said Tuesday they had not yet reviewed the ruling and could not
comment until they met with County Counsel.

The ruling is important because all options available to MCWRA would include
significant spending, such as building a water treatment plant that would remove
toxins before flowing into Monterey Bay.

MCWRA unsuccessfully argued that a letter from Water Board staff does not
constitute a finding and therefore should not be considered in the case. MCWRA also
argued that it is not polluting the waterways, rather it was the farmers who apply
pesticides and nitrogen-based fertilizers that produce nitrates in the water. Wills wrote
that one of the responsibilities of MCWRA is to prevent contamination and pollution.

The Reclamation Ditch was originally constructed in 1917. MCWRA is responsible
for operations and maintenance of portions of the Reclamation Ditch, according to



MCWRA'’s website. The Reclamation Ditch watershed consists of an area of roughly
157 square miles in Monterey County and a small portion of San Benito County, and
is polluted with agricultural runoff, including pesticides, pathogens and fertilizers,
according to the lawsuit.

The Regional Water Board stated that the “levels of toxicity found in ambient waters
of the Central Coast far exceed anything allowed in permitted point source discharge.
We have drainage in agricultural areas of the region that are toxic virtually every time
they are measured,” according to the judge’s ruling.

The Rec Ditch flows to northwest, draining Smith Lake, southeast of Salinas, and
through Carr Lake before entering the Tembladero Slough and ultimately into
Monterey Bay.

The Blanco Drain drainage area consists of about 6,400 acres of farmland and flows
into the Salinas River. It, too, is polluted.

The problem with fertilizer in the water is it causes algae blooms that are laced with a
substance called domoic acid, which is a neurotoxin that affects the brain. It
accumulates in shellfish, sardines and anchovies which are then eaten by sea lions,
otters, cetaceans and humans, among others. Exposure to the biotoxin affects the
brain, causing lethargy, disorientation, and seizures that sometimes result in death.
That is the reason The Otter Project became involved in the issue.

There are ramifications beyond whether MCWRA must file what’s called a
wastewater discharge report with the Regional Board. Other agencies are looking for
new source water for the The Pure Water Monterey Groundwater Replenishment
Project, which is eying recycled water to inject into groundwater in order to take some
of the burden off the Carmel River. Regulators have ordered dramatic cutbacks in the
amount of Carmel River water that is being pumped to service Peninsula needs.

But Steve Shimek, executive director of The Otter Project, said any groundwater
replenishment requires drinking water standards, meaning that any water from the
Blanco Drain or Reclamation Ditch must be treated to drinking-water standards before
being injected into groundwater.

The other project that wants waste water is the Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project,
or CSIP, which uses recycled water to deliver to growers in northern Monterey County
to use on their crops instead of pumping groundwater, which exacerbates seawater
intrusion.

“The standards the [Regional Board] sets will impact the availability of water for CSIP
and groundwater replenishment,” Shimek said. “Our premise is that the water in
Nacimiento and San Antonio is rainwater, so we want [MCWRA] to return that water
to its original quality before releasing it to flow into the bay.”

i «3



k

. W2

dng ‘7w
o

sl | b'2 ™  p11EAMLIT\BOlRUYY [I9AA

o Gl "10°C ETIIMLTBO[BUVE 19N

9

62

i =
i i

4

|
} T

il

SINOH ZL | .
SINOH €
.__.w..o: l

saInuIN 02

"o Pog

S102/11/90

Aeydsiq - sjananam puail 55

UTE SUOM TEMAASH &;



CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY P.O. Box 1065

SERVICES DISTRICT Office: 11499 Geil Street
Castroville, CA 95012
Telephone: (831) 633-2560
FAX: (831) 633-3103
Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

CASTROVILLE CSD Announces Conservation
Emergency Regulations Effective Immediately

New Requirements for all Castroville CSD Water Users:

This policy is effective April 21, 2015 per Resolution No. 15-1 Declaring a Level 2 Water Supply
Shortage (25% Reduction) and will expire on February 28, 2016.

Limits on Watering Days: The State of California has mandated that all water agencies serving water
to more than 3,000 customers must limit outdoor irrigation of turf and ornamental landscapes to two
days per week. District customers are required to comply with the following irrigation schedule:

Houses and businesses with street addresses ending in an EVEN number irrigate on Tuesday and
Saturday. All irrigation must occur before 9 a.m. and after 5 p.m. Houses and businesses with street
addresses ending in an ODD number irrigate on Monday and Friday. All irrigation must occur before
9 a.m. and after 5 p.m.

These restrictions apply to spray and drip (and other low volume) irrigation when it delivers potable
water for ornamental landscapes.

The restrictions do not apply to edible gardens and to hand-held watering devices such as watering
cans and hoses with a shut-off nozzle when used for potted plants in containers.

Obligations to Fix Leaks, Breaks or Malfunctions: All leaks, breaks, or other malfunctions in the
water user’s plumbing or distributions system must be repaired within forty-eight (48) hours of
notification by the District unless other arrangements are made with the District.

Limits on Washing Vehicles: Using water to wash or clean a vehicle, including but not limited to,
any automobile, truck, van, bus, motorcycle, boat or trailer, whether motorized or not, is prohibited
cxcept at a commercial car washing facility that utilizes a re-circulating water system to capture or
reusc water.

Limits on Filling Residential Swimming Pools & Spas: Re-filling of more than one foot and initial
filling of residential swimming pools or outdoor spas with potable water is prohibited.

Pagelof2. 7 . '

e k




Emergency Regulations Extended for all Castroville CSD Water Users:
All California water users continue to be prohibited from:

e washing down sidewalks and driveways;

e operating a fountain or decorative water feature, unless the water is part of a recirculating
system

e the application of water to outdoor landscapes in a manner that causes runoff such that water
flows onto adjacent property, no-irrigated areas, private and public walkways, driveway, street,
alley, gutter, ditch, parking lots, or structures is prohibited.

Commercial businesses:

e restaurants and other food service establishments can serve water to customers only on request;
and

e operators of hotels and motels must provide guests with the option of choosing not to have
towels and linens laundered daily, notice of this option must be prominently displayed.

Failure to comply with these regulations is punishable by a fine up to five hundred dollars ($500) for
each day in which the violation occurs.

Should you have any further questions or concerns, please contact the District office at (831) 633-
2560.

Sincerely,

J. Eric. Tynan

J. Eric Tynan
General Manager
Castroville CSD

Page2of2
ah




CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY P.O. Box 1065

SERVICES DISTRICT Oficina : 11499 Geil Street
Castroville, CA 95012
Telefono: (831) 633-2560
FAX: (831) 633-3103
Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

CASTROVILLE CSD Anuncia Las Normas de
Conservacion de Emergencia Efectivas
Inmediatamente

Nuevos requisitos para todos los usuarios de agua de Castroville CSD:

Esta politica es efectiva a partir del 21 de Abril de 2015 de acuerdo con la Resolucion No. 15-1 que
Declara una Escasez de Suministro de Agua de Nivel 2 (25% de reduccién) y expirara el 28 de
Febrero de 2016.

Limites de dias de riego:El estado de California exige que todas las agencias de agua proporcionando
agua a mas de 3,000 clientes deben limitar el riego exterior de césped y paisajes ornamentales a dos
dias por semana. Los clientes del distrito estan obligados a cumplir con el siguiente calendario de
riego:

Los hogares y negocios con direcciones que terminan en un nimero par pueden regar los Martes y los
Sabados. Todo riego debe llevarse a cabo antes de las 9:00 a.m. y después de las 5:00 p.m. Los
hogares y negocios con direcciones que terminan en un numero impar pueden regar los Lunes y
Viernes. Todo riego debe llevarse a cabo antes de las 9:00 a.m. y después de las 5:00 p.m.

Estas restricciones se aplican al riego por aspersion y goteo (y otro riego de volumen bajo) cuando
proporciona agua potable para paisajes ornamentales. .

Las restricciones no se aplican a jardines comestibles y dispositivos portétiles de riego como regaderas
y mangueras con una boquilla de cierre cuando se usa para plantas en macetas en contenedores.

Obligaciones para arreglar fugas, roturas o fallos de funcionamiento:Todas las fugas, roturas u
otros fallos en la plomeria o el sistema de distribuciones de los usuarios de agua deben ser reparados
dentro de las cuarenta y ocho (48) horas de notificacion por el Distrito a menos que se hagan otros
arreglos con el Distrito.

Limites de lavado de vehiculos: Usar agua para lavar o limpiar un vehiculo, incluyendo pero sin
limitarse a, cualquier automovil, camioneta, van, autobiis, motocicleta, barco o acoplado, ya sca
motorizado o no, esta prohibidoe salvo en una instalacion de lavado de coche comercial que utiliza un
sistema de agua recirculante para capturar o reutilizaraguas.

Page 1 of 2 -

‘e Ka




Limites en llenado de piscinas residenciales y spas:Volver a llenar mas de un pie y el llenado inicial
de piscinas residenciales o spas al aire libre con agua potable estd prohibido.

Regulaciones de Emergencia Extendidas Para Todos Los Usuarios de Agua de Castroville CSD:
Todos los usuarios de agua de California todavia tienen prohibido:

e lavar aceras y entradas de autos;

e operar una fuente a menos que el agua sea parte de un sistema de recirculacion

e aplicar agua a los paisajes al aire libre de una manera que causa el escurrimiento tal que el agua
fluye hacia la propiedad adyacente, zonas no irrigadas, paseos publicos y privados, calzada,
calle, callejon, alcantarilla, zanja, estacionamientos o estructuras.

Empresas comerciales:

e los restaurantes y otros establecimientos de servicio de alimentos pueden servir agua a los
clientes solamente a peticion; y

e los operadores de hoteles y moteles deben ofrecerles a los huéspedes la opcion de elegir que no
se laven las toallas y sabanas diariamente; el aviso de esta opcién debe mostrarse de manera
prominentemente.

Incumplimiento de estas normas es castigable por una multa hasta quinientos ddlares ($500) por cada
dia que se produce la infraccion.

Si usted tiene méas preguntas o inquietudes, por favor pongase en contacto con la oficina del Distrito
llamando al (831) 633-2560.

Atentamente,
J. Eric. Tynan
J. Eric Tynan

Gerente General
Castroville CSD

Page 2 of 2

'?s&'




Project Name: Well 5 Arsenic Removal System Project No 15-001-WA

ADVERTISEMENT FOR REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) OF DESIGN - BUILD
ENTITIES

The Castroville Community Services District (District) is soliciting proposals from qualified Design
Build entities  for the design, supply and installation and commissioning of a complete arsenic
removal treatment system capable of producing no less than 700 gpm of treated water that
meets the USEPA’s Arsenic Rule MCL of less than 10 parts per billion (ppb) for total arsenic. It
is the District’s intent to award a single contract to the selected DB entity to deliver the
project.

Arsenic Removal Treatment System — Well No. 5 — Castroville, California
Project Number: 15-001-WA

BACKGROUND

The District owns and operates the water supply and distribution system for the Castroville area in
Monterey County. Within the District’s service area are three potable water wells, including Well 5
(formerly known as Well 2B), which was recently drilled in February 2007 and is currently
equipped. Well 5 is an 800-gpm well located on a 0.5-acre lot located at the intersection of Axtell
Street and Speegle Street. Recent tests indicate that the water from the well exceeds the
USEPA’s Arsenic Rule MCL of less than 10 parts per billion (ppb) for total arsenic.

PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS

Notice is hereby given that all DB entities that intend to submit a proposal for this project
must fully complete the Pre-Qualification questionnaire and qualification statements. The
DISTRICT intends to shortlist of up to three of the most highly qualified DB Entities. Only
shortlisted DB entities will be invited to provide Technical Proposals. For complete details
see OBTAINING THE COMPLETE PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS information in this
Advertisement.

The District’s primary objective in utilizing the design build approach is to bring the best available
integrated design and construction experience to this project. The District has determined that
proposers who submit proposals on this project must be prequalified.

Proposers will be required to have the following California contractor's license:

¢ Installation Contractor - General Engineering — License Code A

e Design Firm to be licensed in California to provide these design services



Project Name: Well 5 Arsenic Removal System Project No 15-001-WA

OBTAINING THE COMPLETE PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS

Complete proposal documents, including sample general conditions and contract documents are
available via DROPBOX link. Please email wnowotny@mnsengineers.com to obtain the link to the
electronic documents.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Scope includes the design, procurement, delivery, installation, startup, commissioning, and
operational enhancements of a complete arsenic removal water treatment system. System design
will be based on adsorption technology utilizing adsorption vessels and adsorptive media. System
provided will be designed for the reuse of 100% of backwash water (zero discharge). The system
will be designed and installed to include a complete operational system complete with all required
appurtenances including:

e Adsorber Vessels — complete with internals

e Arsenic Removal Media — 100% Iron Granular Ferric Oxide

e All required vent and pressure relief devices

e Process piping and connections to existing utilities

e Valves and instruments

e System Control Panel

e Process By-pass

e pH Adjustment System ( Co2 only — no chemicals)

e Backwash Reclaim System — no offsite discharge of backwash water will be allowed.

e Disinfection System

e Electrical and control systems

e Manufacturers Services

e Structural concrete pads/supports as may be required.

e The DB team shall also be required to provide the services of a licensed design firm for the
design of the interconnections to existing District systems as well as for the design of the
entire balance of plant services including but not limited to civil, structural, mechanical,
electrical and instrumentation and control.

e  Plant startup, commissioning, training and system optimization is also required as part of
this SCOPE.

TARGET PRICE FOR THE PROJECT: $850,000.00

Target Schedule for Substantial Completion of Project is
November, 2015



Project Narne: Well 5 Arsenic Removal System Project No 15-001-WA

SELECTION PROCEDURES:

The District intends to award a single contract to the selected Design Build Team to deliver the
Project. By combining the responsibility for both the design of the Arsenic Removal system and
construction within a single team the DISTRICT expects to secure benefits for. its customers by
reducing costs and integrating construction considerations into an overall design of the
PROJECT to deliver a better, more reliable facility.

The selection process will be conducted in two steps; Step 1 (Pre-Qualifications) and Step 2 (Proposal)

STEP 1 - PRE-QUALIFICATION

e}

The Pre-Qualification step, will require that interested DB entities complete a Pre-
Qualifications package (Attachment A) (4 complete copies) providing qualification
information required of the proposed DB entity for evaluation by the District.
Requests by the District for additional clarifying information and additional data will
be made at this time, if required to more fully assess the qualifications of a proposer.
After receipt and review of the clarifications and additional data each prequalification
submittal will receive a final point score.

A proposer who receives 80 or more points out of a possible 150 points based on the
established rating system will be invited to participate in the Step 2 - Technical
Proposal competition.

A proposer who receives 79 or fewer points will be excluded from further
consideration in the prequalification process and from participating in the Step 2 -
Technical Proposal process.

STEP 2 - TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

(0]

The Technical Proposal submittal will require that only those DB entities invited to
participate in STEP 2 — Technical Proposal to provide a complete, detailed technical
proposal that will be reviewed and scored according to scoring system established
for this project. (Attachment B).

The requirements of the technical proposal and the information required to be
provided, include at a minimum the following information:

The TECHNICAL PROPOSAL shall include the following minimum information:

= Cover letter describing understanding of the project and proposed DB
team including proposed discipline designers, general contractor and
proposed subcontractors.
» Design criteria
- Vessel dimension and quantity
— Filter loading rate
- Media type and nominal size
- Filter bed volume (per vessel)
- Pressure requirements: design, operating
- Pressure drop: clean vessel, fouled bed
- Chemical agent and dose




Project Name: Well 5 Arsenic Removal System Project No 15-001-WA

- Backwash: supply source, frequency interval, flow, duration
and zero discharge plan
*  O&M requirements
e Drawings
- Plan and profile
- P&ID
» Detailed list of equipment and services included in the Proposal

e  Proposed Warranty and Service Agreement terms including
sample agreement

e  Sample Service and Maintenance Agreements

e  Completion Schedule

e  Organizational Chart indicating management structure
including lead design entities, additional design team members
(if any) and general contractor.

e  Any other information the PROPOSER deems pertinent to the
evaluation of their technical value to the District.

The PROPOSER shall submit four (4) copies of the TECHNICAL PROPOSAL for review. The
Proposal should not exceed 10 (ten) 8 %2"x11” pages.

The District will rank no more than the three highest scoring proposals and recommend the District
enter into price negotiations the DB entity that received the highest score and provides the BEST
VALUE to the District.

The District reserves the right to reject any or all proposals and to determine which proposal is, in
the District's judgment, the most advantageous to the District. The District also reserves the right to
waive any informalities in any proposal and to delete certain items listed in the proposal as set forth
therein

PRICE COMPONENT:

The District will undertake a negotiation process with the selected DB entity in order to determine a
GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE (GMP) for the project. The GMP will be the price determined to
be the maximum cost of the project including all direct costs, indirect costs, taxes, insurances,
bonds, profits, overheads and any other cost related to providing the project defined herein.

Should the selected DB and the District fail to reach an agreement of GMP within 5 working days of
the date on which the negotiations begin the District reserves the right to either continue those
negotiations for an undetermined amount of time or to terminate those negotiations and open
negotiations with the second ranked firm and so on until an acceptable GMP is reached.

Once a GMP has been agreed, the District will enter into a contract with the selected DB entity to
perform the agreed scope of work for the agreed Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP)

Lo LS




Project Name: Well 5 Arsenic Removal System Project No 15-001-WA

SELECTION PROCESS SCHEDULE — ADDENDUM 1

Proposals received after the time established below for receiving proposals shall not be
considered.

No Proposer may withdraw his proposal after the time established for receiving proposals or

before the award and execution of the contract, unless the award is delayed for a period
exceeding ninety (90) calendar days. All times listed are Pacific Daylight Time (PDT).

The following preliminary schedule is anticipated:

e April 30, 2015 Requests For Qualifications Published
e May 22,2015 4:00 pm Pre- Qualification Questionnaires DUE - Step 1
e May 27, 2015 Invitations To Submit Technical Proposals Provided — Step 2
e TBD Technical Proposals DUE - Step 2
e TBD Best Value DB Selected
e TBD GMP and Contract Negotiations with Selected DB
e June 16, 2015 Board Approval of Best Value Firm and GMP
e June 17, 2015 Notice to Proceed
e November 16, 2015 Construction Complete
e November 17- 23, 2015 Systems Testing and Commissioning
e November 23, 2015 Substantial Completion
e November 24 - 30, 2015  Operator Trainihg
e November 30, 2015 Final Completion
PROPOSAL SUBMISSIONS:

Pre-Qualification Questionnaires and Technical Proposal documents shall be delivered to:

Castroville Community Services District
11499 Geil Street
Castroville, California 95012
Attn: Mr. Willy Nowotny, PMP, MNS Engineers, Inc.
408-918-3050 (office)
408-483-8102 (cell)

Questions should be addressed to wnowotny@mnseningeers.com. No questions should be addressed
directly to the District.

Completed Pre-Qualification Questionnaires including all attachments will be accepted via email at-

AR
5,0«;,



Project Name: Well 5 Arsenic Removal System Project No 15-001-WA

wnowotny@mnsengineers.com. Proposer is solely responsible to ensure that emailed proposals are
received by time and date indicated above. District or MNS Engineers Inc. will not be responsible in
any manner for the failure of an emailed proposal to be delivered in the manner, or time and date
required above.

No PROPOSALS will be accepted after the date and times listed above. However, the District reserves
the right to request, receive, and evaluate supplemental information after the above time and date at its sole
determination.

All insurance policies required to be obtained by Proposer shall be subject to approval by District for form and
substance. All such policies shall be issued by a company rated by Best as A- or better with a financial
classification of VIl or better, or have equivalent ratings by Standard and Poor's or Moody's. The Certificate of
Insurance shall be issued on the District’s form.

Prospective proposers desiring to be considered are informed that they will be subject to and must fully comply
with all of the proposal conditions including 100% payment and 100% performance bonds.

All information submitted will be considered official information acquired in confidence, and the District will
maintain its confidentiality to the extent permitted by law.

Every effort will be made to ensure that all persons have equal access to contracts and other business
opportunities with the District within the limits imposed by law or District policy. Each Proposer may be
required to show evidence of its equal employment opportunity policy. The successful DB Team and
subcontractors will be required to follow the nondiscrimination requirements set forth in the Bidding Documents
and to pay prevailing wage at the location of the work.

The work described in the contract is a public work subject to Section 1771 of the California Labor
Code. Prevailing wage rates apply. Certified payrolls will be required.

No contractor or subcontractor may be listed as a participant for this project unless registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5

No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded any portion of this project unless registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations.

Castroville Community Services District
Eric Tynan

General Manager

April 30, 2015



CHECKLIST FOR ADOPTING WATER AND SEWER RATES,
CONNECTION FEES AND CAPACITY CHARGES
Castroville Community Services District

(California Constitution Article XIil D, §6

(Government Code §§ 6062, 53755, 53756, 66013, 66016, 61115, 61123

Public Resources Code §21080(b)(8))

STEP ACTION WHEN

1. Report to CCSD Board from General Manager on rates April 21, 2015

2. Staff reviews rate/fee/charge changes for possible environmental impact; | For NOP, 30 days notice
exemption under PRC §21080(b)(8) if to maintain service within for agency comments
existing service area; if not exempt, staff conducts initial study under
CEQA and prepares Notice of Preparation of EIR or Notice of Intent to
adopt Negative Declaration

3. CCSD Board determines process for water and sewer rates, fees and Board meeting
charges within CCSD boundaries:

a. water rates

b. sewer rates

c. monthly service charges

d. other service charges

e. water connection fees/capital capacity charges

f. sewer connection fees/capital capacity charges
The decisions are:

1. whether to use Prop. 218 compliance procedures (rates/monthly
service charges)

2. whether to use Govt. Code § 66016-66017 procedures (connection
fees/capital capacity charges)

4. For Prop. 218 compliance, mail notice to the record owner (may include At least 45 days before
renters if they pay directly) of each parcel upon which the fee or charge is | public protest hearing
proposed to be imposed (or include in regular bills for existing services).

The notice must include:

a. the amount of the fee or charge

b. the basis for calculating the fee or charge

c. the reason for the fee or charge

d. the time, date and location of the protest hearing
(California Constitution Art. XIll D § 6, Govt. C.§§53750, 53755)

5. Publish notice of the hearing. To collect charges on tax roll, General Once a week for two
Manager files report on charges and parcels affected and gives notice of | successive weeks before
filing and public hearing by publishing notice [Once a week for two the hearing, with 5 days
successive weeks before the hearing, with 5 days between each between each publication
publication. Govt. Code §§ 6066, 61115]

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

15537\002\589539.1:41615




6. Publish summary of proposed ordinance in a newspaper of general 5 days before meeting
circulation printed, published and circulated in the district. (Publication
optional if no such paper). May be combined with Step 11.
[At least 5 days before Board meeting at which the ordinance is to be
approved. Govt. Code § 25124] [Not required for resolution]

7. Board posts certified copy of full text of ordinance with the office of the 5 days before meeting
Board (if publication is required or used). [At least 5 days before Board
meeting at which the ordinance is to be approved.] [Not required for
resolution]

8. Notice regular CCSD Board meeting per Brown Act. 72 hours before Board
[Seventy-two (72) hours before meeting for first reading of ordinance] meeting

9. Hold public hearing and Prop. 218 protest hearing. After hearing, Board Not less than 45 days
adopts (as presented or as amended) or rejects the proposed rates, fees | after notice is mailed
and charges.

10. File Notice of Exemption with Monterey County Clerk (if exempt from First business day after
CEQA), or Notice of Determination for Neg Dec or EIR Board action

11. Within 15 days after adoption, publish a summary of the ordinance with 15 days for publishing
the names of the directors voting for and against and post a certified copy | and posting
of the full text of the ordinance at the district office with the names of
directors voting for and against. [Not required for resolution]

12. Ordinance effective 30 days from the date of final passage. Resolution
effective immediately.

2 CCSD RATE ADOPTION CHECKLIST

15537\002\589539.1:41615

m&;(‘




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT May 21, 2015

@,

]
]

0go0oo0o0ooao

[

% Regulatory Compliance

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for April 2015
Received documentation requiring annual water extractions and
distributions of water sales from MCWRA, SWRCB (waiting for DWR)
Submitted water quality reports to 8 large Water system customers
Preparing CDPH Well permit for new well #5

Preparing DWR Well permit for new well #5

Preparing MCWRA Well permit for new well #5

Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities
Submitted California Integrated Water Quality “No spill” report for CCSD
and Moss Landing for April 2015

Regulatory documentation for MLCSD sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

a

[P W R S o A

MLCSD Operations, see report in Board packet

Permit new Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) including CEQA documentation
Address Moss Landing sewer allocation plan

Update sewer ordinances for CCSD and Moss Landing- Sept-2014
Investigate blockage on Castroville Blvd sewer siphon

Sewer cleaning, repair, video and maintenance program for CCSD
Assist NCP&RD with proposed tax measure — committee formed
Enforce Water Conservation level 2



% Completed Projects

a
Q
a

[ W R W

R/
*

a

0 oo

0 o0oo0d

2 Street light out- reported to PG&E

Repaired 1 laterals on Oak street

Installed and calibrated new well level transducer @ Station 1 in

Moss Landing on Struve Rd

Distribute RFP for Design /Build for Well #5 treatment system

Replaced blinds in Board room

Removed engine and clutch from well #3

Pulled booster #3 @ Well site 2 for seal and impeller repair/replacement
Approved work for 4 manhole replacements along Hwy 1 in Moss
Landing

% Upcoming Projects

Well #3 replacement / rehab

Replace 3 to 4 manholes in Moss Landing along Hwy 1

Consider rate study for new well

Meet with Judy Burditt and NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for
NCR&PD

Resolve Moss Landing Sewer Allocation Plan

Resolve Moss Landing MRWPCA seat on Board of directors

Consider Desal opportunities

Design Washington sewer bypass line

Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a

{ DU I IR T I I S M

CWEA Conference in San Diego —Collection System Management-Eric
Attended Moss Landing Community Plan scoping meeting

Met with Bill Kocher Interim MCWD GM re: GSA formation ,
Cross connection control specialist training in Marina-Eric & Roberto
Monterey County Sherriff’s Citizens Advisory Group-Eric

Special District Water Managers meeting

Met with Supervisor Phillips regarding GSA and Drought measures
Met with former Supervisor Lou Calcagno re: North entrance property
Moss Landing Bike path planning and installation meeting in Moss Landing
Weekly Rotary meeting

Monthly Rotary Board meeting



% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

a

o000 O0O0o0co0oo

Redevelopment Oversight Committee- Ron

Monterey County Sherriff’s Citizens Advisory Group-Eric
NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD
MRWPCA representation for Castroville & Moss Landing systems
Special District Water Managers Meeting

Water District Managers meeting

Special District Managers meeting

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber re: undergrounding project
MRWPCA meetings — Ron

Met with Thomas Hardy-Monterey County re: Stormwater permit
Weekly and monthly Rotary meetings

TAMC HWY 156 Citizens Advisory Group (CAG)

% Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

a

a
a
a

Attain SDRMA District Transparency Certificate of Excellence
Consider Tony Akel to do Sewer master plan for Moss Landing
Have office interior repainted

Select areas for Saddle and lateral replacement program




r N )
CH IIPM CH IIPM V# [I9M
0
001
00c
00¢
£S/.°0T
00¥
009
009
919’9
002
suoj|es uoliN
HMM / VD I it
S £ U (S S
j
-Z#T1IM -e#T1AM -y #7713M C#1IBM SHIPM V#I1I9M
Mv3do . ; : R 0
Mv3d 08
vildvda
001
0Sl1
00¢
0S¢
oo¢
0s¢

G10¢ 1ddv




S5U0Z sajel Aq abesn Jamod
149V ¥3d 3014d $ DAV
£6$
SNOTIVO NOITTIIN ¥3d $ "9AV
[4:743
10S 6€S 0€9
oM | 4 1Iom V# 1IOM $98's$ 66102 S$199¢ {44144 0c0z} 0 STV.1OL ATHINOIW
M e
UM /189 9199 8leel 96€01 1282 %18°LE
€.0'2$ 000459422 S102/91/E
000€Leree SL0Z/SIY “CHTIEM
9zr'e 09¢9 veol GEES %LV'9L
eLL'1s 000611526 G102/9}/E
000575826 SL0zZ/SLY -€#T771IM
8.9'C$ 18204 19041 cozel 98¢ %TL'LS
000226988 Sloz/oLie
cecie | szooe | segve 0006/9/68 GLOB/SLIY - ¥ # T13M
o
2 & S| £ £ £ £
m § A > N X s
CHIIBM | €#1IBM | V# IISM Al 2 EY .Mv» 2 G1-834 O3 GI-NVT|
« N + >
s $ &
ES
ON/$
SL0Z/SLIY

JOLIISIQ S92IAIRS AJIUNWWOD 3|jIA0KISED




OPERATIONS REPORT
Emergency calls for the month of April 2015:

a)

Moss landing station 3 pump failure alarm.

b) Moss Landing stations 1, 2, 3 and 4 power failure.

Maintenance:

a)

b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)
h)
i)
j)
k)
D

Began to exercise valves in the distribution system, while flushing water into jetter in an

effort to limit wasteful water use.
Continue to flush the fire hydrants.

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Run the stand-by engines at the water plant sites bi-weekly.

Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.

Fixed leaking booster pump 2 at Site 2.
Jetted storm drains.

Jetted sewer lines.

Tested backflow prevention assemblies.
Fixed leak on Geil St.

Fixed leak on Oak St.

Replaced impeller on Pump 1 at Station 2.
Video logged Pomber street sewer line.

m) Installed new office blinds.

n)
0)
p)
9
r)

Located meter for home on Del Monte St.
Repaired rust at Moss Landing Stations.

Video logged sewer line along Castroville Blvd.

Repaired Castroville Blvd siphon.
Unclogged vactor hose.

Work Orders:

48 Hour notices - 51
Clear box - 0

Final bill — read meter - 10
Investigate - 4

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

Miscellaneous - 3
Install / Change Meter - 7

Turn On Service -2

Padlock Service - 2

Toilet Rebate inspection - 0
Reconnection -2

Shut Off - 2

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 83




Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Month & Year
Site 2 Well | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals I e ————
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
Hydrant meters 179221, Jetting
‘ 14000gal Flushing 5k gal.Leaks 0. FD
Apr. 9, 14 4946000 85000] 13813000 18844000 16618001 278000 “*®° 10.34%
Ty OTaTT TEtETS 278030, JeTs
10000gal. Flushing 4k gal.Leaks 10000.
May. 12, 14 5546000 4278000] 13491000 23315000 20831014] 308834 "+ 9.33%
7500gal Flushing 8k gal Leaks 6000
June. 10, 14 7410000 3190000{ 14349000 24949000 23236986| 364679 T 5.40%
Tiydrant meters 464264, Jetng 17k
gal.Flushing 22k gal.Leaks 10k. FD
July. 9, 14 11767000 1576000} 10869000 24212000 22052281| 521284 “® 6.77%
TTyOraTT Meters 79250 . JeNmg 17 200K
gal.Flushing Ok gal.Leaks 75000k. FD
Aug. 11, 14 9680000 4555000] 14097000 28332000 24539658| 898831 ' 10.21%
TIydrant meters 405258, Jeting 1 S000K
gal Flushing Ok gal.Leaks 150000k. FD
Sep. 10, 14 10962000 4598000 9436000 24996000 21834479| 478259 “* 10.73%
TIyaram meters 251178, qetng | 2000k
gal Flushing Ok gal Leaks 760000k. FD
OCT. 9, 14 12169000 4407000 7586000 24162000 21361653] 1085000 “* 7.10%
TIydrant meters 251178, Jeting 16000k
gal Flushing 10k gal.Leaks 10k. FD
Nov. 10, 14 13377000 4465000 6461000 24303000 22370787 195178 “* 7.15%
Tlydrant meters 65532 Jetting 13320k
gal.Flushing 24k gal.Leaks 12k. FD
Dec. 9, 14 5635000 3150000 8728000 17513000 15765109] 117853 “*® 9.31%
Oy E R e o e
Jan. 9, 15 4680000 3880000 7432000 15992000 14263410] 212292 9 Fushing S« gl Lesks 25k FD 400 9.48%
gal Flushing 22k gal Leaks 20k FD
Feb. 9, 15 7517000 0 8556000 16073000 14987234 200396 “° 5.51%
Ty arant meters 160147, Jeming 10K
9-Mar-15 6554000 0 8854000 15408000 13323203 ], 190147 5 Fuehng 0 oslieaks U PR 12.30%
TOTTTE TIETETS 220020, Jotmg T8k
9-Apr-15 6368000 2950000{ 11432000 20750000 18485877] 283420 9°'Fushing 2tk salteaks 10k FO 9.55%
8.57%

Average

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 aal.
R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.
R.O. softner
4000 aal.




S

Castroville
APRIL 2015 JETTING




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
APRIL 2015

% LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2015

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2015




< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to-MH #57.1
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to-MH #58
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #58 to-MH #58.1

o Total jetted approx. 661 feet

% OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 2 Under ground Alert marking requests
Reported 2 street light outages
Performed inspection of all storm drains in December 2014
Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 3-3-2015
Coordinated open space maintenance of field area mowing in May 2014
Completed resurfacing of all residential roads in June 2014
Completed restriping of all residential roads in June 2014
Completed street sweeping in August 2014

000000 D

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need to confirm that stormdrain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean




MORO COJO
APRIL 2015 JETTING

ey’

I AT — e
R !

8inSabino ‘Jwétted

8 4/7/2015  RG/MG Routine MH 54.1 132.00 ft
PVC

ginSabinoDr 8" Jetted  4/7/2015  RG/MG Routine MH 54.1 CO54.10  132.00 ft
PVC

Los Ninos1 8" Jetted  4/7/2015  RG/MG Routine MH 56 MH 57 122.00 ft
PVC

CB1 8" Jetted  4/7/2015  RG/MG Routine MH 55 MH 56 450.00 ft
PVC

Feet 836

Jetted




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
APRIL 2014

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2015

% LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2015



% LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2015

u Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2015

% LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/2/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/9/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/16/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/23/2015

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 4/30/2015

o

» JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #9 to-MH #10
o Total jetted approx. 300 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 3 Under ground Alert marking requests
o Perform Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities IN March
and November
o Emailed notice of "no spill” to CIWQS 4-3-2015

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirmed that 7 residences on Struve Rd which had illegal storm drain
hook-ups to the sewer collection system have been disconnected by
smoke testing the system
a Repair or replace 12-15 manholes that internal walls are failing
o Complete modification/elimination of Sewer Allocation Plan




Sewer Jetted lines

APRIL
Moss Landing MAY 8, 2015

MH6>MH7 8" Jetted  4/7/2015 MG/DC Routine ~ MH7ML  MH6 ML 432.00
Clay ft

MH9>MH1 8" Jetted 4/7/2015 MG/DC Routine MH1 ML MH9 ML 265.00
Clay ft

MH5>MH6 8" Jetted 4/7/2015 MG/DC Routine MH6 ML MH5 ML 396.00
Clay ft

MH2>MH1 8" Jetted 4/7/2015 MG/DC Routine MH1 ML MH2 ML 285.00
Clay ft

MH1>MH5 8" Jetted 4/7/2015 MG/DC Routine MH5 ML MH1 ML 252.00
Clay ft
Feet 1630

Jetted

S
f AT




LT'6T6°CE

L16Z6°€E

11'868°€E
11'8T6°€E

TT'8ETPE

LUTPIPE
LTLSLTY
TL'S96°TY
09'9vS‘EP

$6'€92°06

$6'619°68
80'155°68
L9'9LY18
TH'869°6L

TTISHTL

uered

uefeyg 3uiso])

EL°LITLY £65°1
L8'89 z
Tb'vL0'8 1€l
ST'BLLT L9
0T'9PT'LS €6£°T
TeI0T, STng

PUNYRY 1810 Ly

901

90'1¢ ALY/

FUROWY PUNY-A THILNOV

00°0vZ- porfddy 3150do(] [B10 L4

00°0¢- SNOSUR[[OOSTN YHLV/

0001Z ALY/

TUROWY panddy nsodo@-x THINOV

90°¢- JO-SWIM [®I0 L4y

90'¢- ALY/

oWy BO- M- X THINOV

8L'TT1°9§- SJUSWIARJ [#10 Ly

01'919°L- HOYVHIAN

St'807°1- ANITHY)

88°08¢- SNOSURI[SOSTA YA LV

SCLIL O R ERAA]

yunoury WAL d-X THILNOV

00'vv9 SNOSUB[[IOSTIA [EIO L4+

00'vv9 YLV,

umoury SNOURIISTA-XA THLNOT

00PLETLY'T 12°095°0€ T0°L09°9E 9810 [¥10 L,

00'82T°S L8'89 000 ANdND ¥4LV,

00'0 00'0 THL0'8 TOYVHOAL

00'L6 [4t CLOLLT ANITHY]

00°6¥0°99b°T T€'064°0€ 88°6SL°9T ALV,

I3ES] I3UIIA0 DL ABreyD)-A THLNOY
TTTSYTT

ST0Z/0€/P0  USMOIYJ, STOT/TO/P0 WOIY

Aremiming J[qBAIIINY SHUN0IIY

JOLLSI( SINAIIY ~NUNWTIO)) I[[IACIISE))

IONVIVE NAd(



unge i
s\ o@m
2\
, go4 ] EEC ST — | 00°0%
uef ] s _ | 00:000'53
- 00000043
e = 00°000°G1$
AON [ 00°000°02%
= £
190 O 00'000°52$
d 00°000°0€$%
oS [ 00°000°G€$
bny m
inr
6€°81L6°6/9% LG'6E0°LLS 201/8°CS +6°L¥6TLS EZ0VPLOLS L002Z2°GOLS <29GEZ'LYLS 90°+9L962%  Slejol
unp
Aepw
£€/°/9L°79% 19'689°L$  /L'6+G% 9¢€°1/21% 0L9€8°6% ¥Z/€00L$ GrG8Z¥vLS  08861'62% Jdy
1£G69°/68 +L'689°L$ 08'262% 2e'€60'L$ ¥9°€82'G$ 28°9/1 6% 997/2°€l$ €69269¢% Pl
Gr'969°09¢ <2€069°L$ vE'€0ES 18°2G€°L$ LG'866t$ G/'209'6% Py’ 6€0TL$  82°699'82% goe4
99°0/.6'66% +6689°'L$  0.992% G8'069% 90°966°G$ £€£662'6% 9¥'82/°€L$  2£€00°92% uer
00°L92'298 16689°L$  600rES 61°608% 29'v69'8% 1+'889°6% £€9°L€9°€LS GELLY/2S o9
L0°60vv.$ 1/.689°L$ 99€0Z'L$ 96°68S°L$ 0LG6Y'¥LS 08CGL'LLS Ev6SHTLS G/818°62% AON
GE'6ec'c/$ €96GeLLS  16T/.$ £8°06¥°L$ YECEICLS €6896°0L8 8 0ELFLS LZ2v08°62% 390
veEIr'cl$ vL8ELLS  0v'€28% 2€£90G°L$ 8E°Gr9°CLS G6°L0v'LLS  ¥6°GSCHLS  9L9¥0°LES dag
£6°L9¥8/% /8Cv/.'L$  GE'68.% 08°989°L$ 00°0€.°€LS €998+CLS L6°/G6FVLS  1€£890°€ES bny
GG'/E€.°€/$ 8GFBI'LS ¥6°GEGS G8'v6rLS 8r'89L°CL$ GLEIYLLS 99€/r'tLE  689L6°LES nr
sjejoy auifeli4 syied juswiuIdA0L)  JeLysnpuj  jerosewiwion juswpiedy Ajjweq ajbuis

SL0Z-¥10Z uoneoyyisse|d Ag anuaray uﬁm?_ jenuuy



unp g S
o
Aep O s/..o
o
lep | 9
) 3 - 0
el - 000002
uerm - 000°00¥
s9dm - 000009
- 000008
AON I - 000°000°L
390 O - 000002}
d 000°007%°L
oS 000°009°L
bny m
mnrm
00269262 09224 rL0°LGZ 906255 968°LY6°G v/E V66 0£9°v/6°C  09L°8E6°0L  SIejoL
unp
Aew
vIELIV'T £6 6£6°22 er9°cs ¥86°2/G 21092¢ /16'60¢ 18G+80°L Jdy
FRA <) z9 0,2 902 ‘8¢ 212 0¥8°092 0/6°9e€ /GG ¥68 Jepy
L¥9€00°C 6€1L vESY 8/¥°65 vor 922 6£6°€62 £€9°16€ vLG120°) qed
£/8°906°L GLL 016°L 606°L1L GLL V62 2£9€92 GOv'v9€ 182016 uer
6892012 88 06€°/ AN 9£6°06F v81°762 86£°29¢ GLr'626 29
/¥1°066°C v0L 09069 2869/ 202506 8r8°/0¥ £65°22r 801601 "L AON
9£8°668°2 112°€ 61288 L6V 69 L0v°€Y8 9r8°68¢ G61'86€ GreeLL’L 390
8¥0'61.6C rog’e IXANA 28v°0/ 12921/ 18122k 089°80% /bG661L°L deg
£02°082°¢ £E6°c 81/°6€ 6££°€8 61058 218005 L09°/Gt orZ'sre’L Bbny
991°8v6°C Gor‘L 66912 20969 916°8€/ 0,0°0&¥ gg9‘zzy 09/°€92°4 nr
s|ejojq auljali4 syied JuUBWIUIBA0D  [eLysSnpuj  [ejdsswiwion juswipiedy Ajweo ajbuis

§10Z-71L0Z uoneayisse|d Ag abesn iapem enuuy




Z,
5’“‘ ~, JOHN CHIANG “,
okt [%4 e,
3 g TREASURER : g
B 8 ‘ ‘ f
-, Wll®s  STATE OF CALIFORNIA o, el
MOTTI F gt
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Average Quarter Ending 03/31/15
Quarter to Maturity
Date Daily Yield* | Date Yield (in days) Apportionment Rate: 0.26%
04/30/15 0.28 0.28 220 Earnings Ratio: 0.00000712637778462
05/01/15 0.29 0.28 230 Fair Value Factor: 1.000383728
05/02/15 0.29 0.28 230 Daily: 0.27%
05/03/15 0.29 0.28 230 Quarter to Date: 0.27%
05/04/15 0.29 0.28 231 Average Life: 191
05/05/15 0.29 0.28 227
05/06/15 0.29 0.28 227
05/07/15 0.29 0.28 228 PMIA Average Monthly
05/08/15 0.29 0.28 227 Effective Yields
05/09/15 0.29 0.28 227
05/10/15 0.29 0.28 227 APR 2015 0.283%
05/11/15 0.29 0.28 224 MAR 2015 0.278%
05/12/15 0.29 0.29 223 FEB 2015 0.266%
05/13/15 0.29 0.29 222
*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses
Pooled Money Investment Account
Portfolio Composition
$67.9 billion
4/30/15
Commercial
Paper Loans
10.89% 0=
Repurchases -
0.15%
Time Deposits
7.71%
Treasuries
47.36%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank
Notes
22.39%

Agencies Mortgages
10.84% 0.14%




CASTROVILLE CSD
PROFIT & LOSS BY CLASS
JULY 2014 THROUGH APRIL 2015

Z
g




L1 jo | ebed

87'0€9'6£G° L €2'90L°CE - 1¥'880'VE BV EVI'LEL 00 €LY'00Z SE6..'6ES awoou| [eJoL

00°€L¥'00Z 000 00°0 00°0 00°€1¥'00Z 00°0 ANNIAIY (BuipueT ssoly) Jamas |ejo)
8G°Z¢€e 000 000 000 8G'z¢ee 000 pauie3 jsaieju|
Z¥'080'8LL 000 000 000 Z¥'0808LL 000 s994 uoljejiues vodMYIN
00°000'Z8 000 000 000 0000028 000 saxe] Aypadoid

INNIATY (Buipue] ssopy) Jemas

6S°29%' V€ 000 000 000 000 6S°297'vE L0LYL Nied [1GOIN '® SHOWN S@3} Jas

Z£'180'/8 €Z'90.°€€ 000 000 00°0 60°G/E'ES INNIATY (Orod OHOI) Z ANOZ lejoL
65262 GG'Z6¢C 000 000 000 000 pauie3 jsaisju| Z 8uoz
89'cLy'ee 89°CLy'ee 000 000 000 000 102 .# SWyBI yeans-jeang-aseds uado
60°G/E'ES 000 000 000 000 60'G/E'ES L0LEL# 1oamas R ulelq WI0)S S99j JasN

INN3AIY (Orod O¥ON) Z INOZ

82°0£0'98y 000 L¥'880'7€ 000 00°0 18'L¥6'LSY anuanay (s||1n04)seY) | BUOZ [BJO L
0L L1¥'6L 000 68°9€0'L 000 000 L8°0vP'8lL pauie3 jsaisju|
G6' Y8y’ L 000 000 000 000 G6'v8Y' L anuaAay "osiN
GlL'eLzg'6/z 000 000 000 000 Gl'elz'6.le ybnouyj-ssed SOy
zz'e6L'/8 000 000 000 000 2Z'c61'/8 xe] Ajadoid walojep py
zs'150'ee 000 ZG'1G0'eE 0070 000 000 L0EG# SIYBI Jeans saay desn
¥1°609'G9 000 000 000 000 ¥1°609'G9 LOEG# ulelq wio}s s99j Jasn

anuaAay (dfj1roasen) | sauoz

LG'6YL 8L 000 000 LG'6YL 8L 000 000 puog juswssassy xe| Auadoid

6L v¥vZ 000 000 6. v¥e 000 000 paule3 jsaisju| puog JusLISSaSSY

20219 000 000 20'zLL'9 000 000 paule3 jsaisju| Jajep

89'G6L'9 000 00°0 89'G61L'9 000 000 anuaAay "SI [e}0L
89'66¢ 000 000 89'662 000 000 J9Y}O - enudAsy osIN
0099 00°0 000 00°9%9 000 000 s894 pieg jipai
00°09G't 000 000 00°095'¥y 000 000 sabieys sa4 duy
00°0SL 000 000 00°0G} 000 000 sabieyo 4SN
00°0%S 00°0 000 00°0%5 000 000 safieyo Josuuosey

BNUBADY "OSIN

00 b2 LL 000 000 00°b2.LL 000 000 anuaAsy mo|pjoeg

€1°20.'8 000 000 €1'202'8 000 000 ao]AIeg JueIpAH Aterodwa )

9¢'816'6/9 000 000 9¢'816'6/9 000 000 so|eg Jajep palojo |

QWOdU|

asuadxgjawoouj AreuipiQ

Iviol pun4 A0g) pund A0S pund isjepp gauoz g | auoz

Z suoz | auoz 1 I lemas pung
Jomesg

610z [udy ybnouayy 10z Ainp
sse|Q Aq s~ 3 Jyoid siseg e oy

SL/LLISO
JOoLI}SIq S©JIAIDS >u_:..EEOO 8jjinod}SB) WY 2£:6



L1 jo z obed

97'G98'Y 000 000 92'G98'Yy 000 000
16891 000 000 1689/ 000 000
G/'960°C 000 000 G/'960°C 000 000
9/'G98 000 000 9/°'G98 00°0 00°0
9/'698 000 000 9/°G98 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
G9'888°¢C 000 000 G9'888°¢C 000 000
06°200°C 000 000 06°£00°C 000 000
GL'188°'L 000 000 GL'188°) 000 000
¥8°19€'6/ 000 000 ¥8°19€'6. 000 000
0G'€L6'C 000 000 05°€L6'C 000 000
9¥'62G°) 000 000 9v'62S'l 000 000
2.'588 000 000 21’988 000 000
02'96¢ 000 000 02'96¢ 000 000
0 9LE’L 000 000 Y0'9LE"L 000 000
06809 000 000 06809 000 000
A AAAL) 000 000 Zy'zey'o9 000 000
162681l 000 000 16258 VL 000 000
97069 000 000 9%°'06.'9 000 000
LLULLL 000 000 LLLLL 000 000
86°08€'€ 000 000 86°98€'C 000 000
00°0GS 000 000 00°09S 000 000
06'8%S 000 000 06'8¥S 000 000
v0'LLC'L 000 000 v0°1LL2') 000 000
98619} 000 000 98'619°'L 000 000
9L'v.LS 000 000 9l'v.LS 000 000
aviol pund A09H pung A0H PuUNF 9B g ouoz Z W | suoz
Z duoz | @uoz 1 N 1emas pun4
Jlamesg

6102 [udy ybnouyy yLoz Ainp
sse|) Aq s=~7 B Jyoid

1911}S1J S89IAI9S A)i...IWLIWIOY O|IAOI}SED

asuadx3 sauiT 19Jep) [elo L
ulep/ireday - saui Jojep
saljddng - saulT 193epn

asuadx3g saul Jajepp

asuadx3 jueipAH jejol
soueuajulely Jieday - JueipAH
saljddng - JueipAH

asuadx3 juelipAH

osuadx3 439y |ejoL
aoueualuie/ieday - JoJa
salddng - Ja3a |\

asuadxg 1919\

osuadx3 sa}IS [[9M [eloL
asuadx3 Jayj0 - Sa)IS |IPM
utep/areday soualjog/aulio|yo
aoueuajuiep/ieday Buipjing
aoueualuley/siieday siojelauan
oJS [1I9M @ sdwingd Joj saljddng
aoueuajurep/iteday dwng
38O d-sainln

asuadx3g sa)iS lI°sM

asuadxg suonesadQ jesauso |ejo|
S99 WalsAg J19Jep
Buiysa ] moipjoeg
s994 Bunsa] Jelep
suopesyijian siojesadQ
sauoyd Je[njjeo
swuojiun siojesado
sjoo] |jews
soljddng doysg

asuadx3 suonesadQ jeisuan

asuadxg uonesadQ Jajepp
asuadxg

{

<iseg |eniooy

SL/LLISO
AV LE:6



L1 jo ¢ abed

€2°92.'C 000 000 €292LC 000 000
8/°¥29°¢ 000 000 8/'ve9'e 000 000
1L°€2.'8 000 000 1/°€2.°8 000 000
11°€2/'8 000 000 L11°€2.'8 000 000
G0'GSG8'C 000 000 G0'GS8'C 000 000
GZ'Gv 000 000 GZ'Sy 000 000
67'8EL 000 000 6¥'8€L 000 000
8L°0L¥°L 000 000 8L°0LY') 000 000
€5°002°} 000 000 €5°002°) 000 000
1€ 1v1'6 000 00°0 1€/v1'6 000 000
00°0Sv 000 000 00°0S¥ 000 000
1€ 162'6 000 000 1€°162'6 000 000
ZZ9LL'vSE 000 000 ZcoLL'vse 000 000
¥1°601'G9 000 000 ¥1°601'G9 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
¥1°601'G9 000 000 ¥1°601°G9 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
9€°9G6'C 000 000 9€°'9G6°C 000 000
ZLEL)L E 000 000 GLELLE 000 000
v9'Zye’L 000 000 928l 000 000
0/.'918°L8L 000 000 0/°918°L8L 000 000
Tv1i0ol pund A0S pung A0S pund Jdlepp goauoz 7w | auoz
Z duoz | suoz 1IN Jomas pung
Jamas

6102 14dy ybnouayy Loz Ainp
sse|D Aq s~ 3 Jyoid

994 UIWPY puog Juswssassy uepjiim w3
asuadxg }salaju] puog JUSWISSISSY
asuadxg 89 B ueoT ‘puog

asuadxg asueinsuj [g}o L
|e1auan) g o)ny - adueINSU|
asuadx3g aosueinsuj

asuadx3 sanplnn [ejoL
VOdMY IN-sanlnn
lesodsiq - senlnn
sauoydaja] - seniin
329 9Dd-sailun

asuadx3 sanljin

asuadx3 Buijjig [ejol
ejeqay jsjioL
abeysod
asuadxg buing
asuadxg aAnelSIUIWPY 19}

 9suadxg uonesadQ 191 [RIJOL

uopesadQ 19jepp asuadxy jjoihed |ejo]
sobepp AepijoH-siojesadQ
sabepp J193epp siojesadQ
sabepp uoneoe siojesadQ
sabepp Yo1s siojesadQ
uoneladQ Jojepp asuadxz jjoihed

asuadxg sjiqowoiny [e30 ]
aoueuajuIR/reday - OJNY
jong

asuadxg ajiqowoiny

asuadx3 uoneloaidaq

<iseg |eniosy
SLILLISO

Jou)sig S991AI9S Aji...(WIWOY B[IA0IISRD e



LL jo  abed

asuadxg Bunnsuoy |ejo

saa4 Buijnsuos Isyio
s994 Bununoooy

$994 J0j00.1q
so94 |eba

asuadx3 Buijnsuon

sasuadxz jjoihed |ejoL

asuadx3 |esipsjy Juswhojdwg }3sod J83ep-93d0O
sjijouag 9akojdwg patiyay

asuadx3z vold

aoueinsu| 941 9akojdwg

sjyjouag Juswaidy SY3d

s}jijouag yjjeaH aakojdwg

dwo9g sIafIop) - 8duRINSU|

aAljeIISIuIWpY - sabepp

JabBeuepy [elauUdL) - sabepp

sasuadxg jjoihed

asuadxg 821330 301

Gy GGE'GL 000 000 G¥'GGE'GL 000 000
00°059°C 000 000 00069 000 000
06'2LL9 000 000 062219 000 000
000.0°C 000 000 00040°C 000 000
G6°298°¢ 000 000 G6°298°¢ 000 000
¥G°86.'90C  00°0 000 ¥5'86.°90C 000 000
0,180°}) 000 000 018011 000 000
¥0°22e'y 000 000 (A RAAS 000 000
vy€lGEL 000 000 vyeLsEL 000 000
2¢G'86¢ 000 000 25'86¢ 000 000
z6°L6l°El 000 000 z6°/6L°EL 000 000
68°LGL°GY 000 000 68°/SL°GY 000 000
L' 90L' Y 000 000 L7 o0L'y 000 000
0Z°G6%'29 000 000 0266129 000 000
Zv'Gov'es 000 000 2y Sor'es 000 000
SY'¥92'22 00°0 00°0 Gy’ ¥92'22 000 000
L0°VL 000 000 10°L. 000 000
8z 8lLlL'L 000 000 8zc8lLL’l 000 000
¥8°'675'6 000 000 ¥8'615'6 000 000
6¢'18. 000 000 6E'v8. 000 000
6G°G9C'C 000 000 66692 000 000
¥6°166 000 000 76°166 000 000
60'6¢¢ 000 000 60'6¢¢C 000 000
96°9/2'¢ 000 000 96'9.2°¢ 000 000
0e'2c08 000 000 0€'20S 000 000
0v'80¥ 000 000 0¥'80% 000 000
88'LLY L 000 000 88°L.YL 000 000
€g'Le 000 000 €g'Le 000 000
81°€9G'} 000 000 81°€9G°L 000 000
10°1GE'Q 000 000 10" LGE'9 000 000
aviol pung A0S pun{ A0S pPund Isjepp gauoz 7% | auoz
Zduoz | suoz 71 N lemaes pung
1amas

aoueuajuiey Buipjing
aoueuajule/siieday a0
sanq diysiaquisjp
sl0joaliq/Buluiel | [leuiwas
Jeyg/Bululel | jsieuiwag
$994 pJe) }paid

s$994 Yueg
sapeibdn/swelboid Jendwon
saxe] Auadoid

991A13S BuLIojIUO wiely
asuadx3g 9910 2SIN
juswdinbg 22130

saljddng 82110

asuadx3g ao1J0

asuadx3g Jil4e9 B ueoT ‘puog |ejoL

6102 [1dy ybnouayy 10z AIne
sse|9 Aq ss~ B Jjoid
JoLIISI S92IAIRG A}i...iWWOY) d)|IN0I)SBD)

5

aiseg jenJooy
SL/LLISO
NV L£:6



11 jo g abed

88°9/G°G 000 000 000 000 8891G'G
88°91G'G 000 000 000 000 88916
v1'GYS'LL 000 000 00°0 000 v, GG L)
V. GvS Ll 000 000 000 000 VLGP L)
vZ 711 08 000 000 000 000 v ¥11'0S
YT yLL0S 000 000 000 000 vZvLL'0S
1G'¥9S Y 000 000 000 000 G195y
LZ'8lL 000 000 000 000 lc8l
99'€0.°C 000 000 000 000 99°€0.'C
9 Zr8’lL 000 000 000 000 y9Cr8’l
02'%9.°08 000 000 000 000 0Z'¥9.'0S
¥G'0v9'y 000 000 00°0 000 ¥G 091
G.°G69 000 000 000 000 G1°G69
00°0ce 000 000 000 000 00°0ce
88'0. 000 000 000 000 8801
€9'Lel 000 000 000 000 €o'lel
82'228'C 000 000 000 000 8c'ze8’e
117 /91°C 000 000 000 000 11°/91°C
6Ly 000 000 000 000 6.2y
00'c9l 000 000 000 000 00'eol
68°000°} 000 000 000 000 68°000°}
8¢C'¢8Y 000 000 000 000 8¢'¢8Yy
GlL'v6 000 000 000 000 Gl'v6
79'660'¢.Z 000 000 ¥9'660'2.Z2 000 000
aviol pungd A09H pungd A0H PungIsjepA g auoz g | suoz
Z auoz | suoz 71 N 1omas pund
1omas

6102 14dy ybnouays 10z Ainp
sse|] Aq s=~1 3 Jjoid
Joulsiq s99IAI9S A a0 d]jIA0IISR)

asuadxg ujelp wlols [ejo|
aoueuUduUIR/MIeday-UlRIpP WI0}S
asuadx3 uielp wiol}s

asuadx3 aul Jemag [e}o]
aoueuauie/IIeday-auUlT] Jemag

uopesadQ-asuadxy jjoihed |ejo]
sobepp | auoz siojesadQ

uoneiadQ-asuadxy jjoihed

asuadx3 ajiqowolny jejo |
asuadx3 ojny Jay3o
aoueualuiey/iieday -oyny
s)}onJ] Joj |an4

asuadxg sjigowoiny

asuadx3g uoneioaidaq Jomes

asuadx3 uoijels Yi [ejoL
aoueuajuiey/iieday Buipjing
slojelauan) 10} 994 Hwidd
uonels dwnd 1o} saijddng
aoueuajuiepyaieday uonels i
3 ® 9d salliiN Jamag

asuadx3 uonels Pi

asuadx3g uonesadQ |esduar) |ejo]|
sauoyd Jejnjjen
suopesypian siojesadQ
swuojiun siojesadQ
s|oo] |jews
soljddng doyg

asuadxg uoneladQ |elousn)

Siby

asuadxg uonesadQ | suoz

esuedx3y eAjeASIUILIPY JOJRA [BJOL

<iseg {eniooy

SL/LLISO
NV L€:6



L1 jo g abed

0c'se 000 000 000 000 0c'Ge
9L ¥0L 000 000 000 000 9L v0L
99'8€L°L 000 000 000 000 99'8¢elL’l
06'840°L 000 000 000 000 06'8.0°L
16°9€L°9GL 000 000 00'0 000 16'9€1°9G|
88°/1l¢€ 000 000 000 000 88/1L¢
01’6198 000 000 000 000 01°6L9'8
90°69Z°0L 000 000 000 000 90°69Z'0l
G8'G620L 000 000 000 000 G8'G62'0l)
06°€¥6'GE 000 000 000 000 06'€¥6'GE
L9 vPY'e 000 000 000 000 L9vPY'e
8L vyy oy 000 000 000 000 8L vyy'op
6€°908°0% 000 000 000 000 6€°908°0¥
1209L°)1 000 000 000 000 12°09/°L1
8G'8¢ 000 000 000 000 8G°8¢€
¥8°L9G'Y 000 000 000 000 ¥8°L9G'v
6E'v9. 000 000 000 000 6€¥9.
gL6cL’) 000 000 000 000 gL'6cL’L
299¢e 000 000 000 000 29'9¢e
0¥'80¥% 000 000 000 000 0v'80¥
EV'¥96 000 000 000 000 EV'v96
91°618') 000 000 000 000 91°GL8'l
€C'99. 000 000 000 000 €269,
766 000 000 000 000 v6°6
¥6°0.6 000 000 000 000 v6°0.6
62°0¥8'éEl 000 000 000 000 62°0v8'GEl
/L¥'92S 000 00°0 000 00°0 Lv°'9¢S
Lv'9¢S 000 000 000 000 VAR T4
aviol pun4 A0S pung Ao pund .iajepp gauoz Z W | suoz
Z duoz l auoz 1IN lomesg pun4
BEYIET

610z |udy ybnouays 10z AInp
sse|) Aq se~1 3 Jyoid

VIdMYN - seiiiin
jesodsiq - saIN
sauoydsja] - saninn
389d - s8N

asuadx3g saninn

ulwpy asuadx3 jjolhed |ejo]

ooueansu] 817 aafojdwig

}s09 juswAhojdwz }sod Jomas-g3d0
s}ijousg jJuswiaiisy sSyid

asuadx3z voi4

sjijeuag yjjeaH s9hojdwz

dwo) SIa)IOM - @2uURINSU|

uiwpy | sauoz sabepp

IND | duoz sabepp

ulwpy asuadxsg jjoihed

asuadx3 ao1440 [ejol

aoueualuiey Buipjing
sang diysiaquiajpy
siojoalig/Buiuiel ] [leuiwas
Jeyg/Buluiel | jsieujwas
soxe] Auadoid

99IAI9g BuLiojluO wuely
aoueuajuiep/ieday 99140
speibdnjweiboid 183ndwon
asuadx3 ao10 "9SIN
jyuswdinbg @210

soljddns 8210

asuadx3g 8210

asuadx3g aAneIISIUILPY | BUOZ

asuadx3 uoneiadp | suoz [ejol

asuadxg ajiqowolny ulelp w.iols [ejol

$)9N4] 10} [9n4 Uielp Wiolg

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny ulelp wiols

Jou)sig S991AI9S A}iv..(WIWIOY B]jIAOCIISE)

<iseg [BNIOoY

SL/LLISO
NV L£:6



L1 jo L obed

80°C¢CS 000 000 000 000 80'¢cS
cleet 000 000 000 000 cleel
¥6°18¢ 000 000 000 000 v6°18¢
€€'98 000 000 000 000 €98
69'L€ 000 000 000 000 69°'LE
0062’10 000 00°62€'L0} 000 _000 000
00°Gee'L0L 000 00°G62€'L0L 000 000 000
896512 000 ~ 89'6G1'2€ 000 000 000
08'9¢¢ 000 08'9¢¢ 000 000 000
88'C€E6'LE 000 88°CE6'LE 000 000 000
ZL9JE /8L 00D 000 000 000 2L 9/¢°/81
1€°2€9 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 |£°2€9
€6°Cl- 000 000 000 000 €6'El-
¥Z'9v9 000 000 000 000 ¥Z 9%9
9€°/19°9 000 000 000 000 9€'2199
9¢°/19°9 000 000 000 000 9¢'/19'9
GY'2/8'6 00°0 000 000 000 GY'2/8°6
00°0L9°}L 000 000 000 000 00°0L9°L
00219 000 000 000 000 00219
06°209'9 000 000 000 000 06°209'9
G6°'C86 000 000 000 000 G686
26'9S€'C 00°0 000 00°0 000 26'95€'C
aviold pung A0Sy pung Ao pund i9jepp g8uoz w9 | auoz
Z ?uoz | auoz 1IN 1omasg puny
Jlamas

610z [udy ybnouyy yLoz Ainp
sse|) Aq s=~1 8 Jjoid

asuadx3 uoneis Y

asuadx3 uoljesadQ jeisouan |ejo]
sauoyd Jejnjjeo
swuojiun stojesado
s|oo] |lews
soljddng doysg
asuadx3g uopesadQ |eiauan

asuadx3 uopjeiradQ g suoz

asuadxgy jeuones.tosy 1 auoz |ejo]

Jou3SIq dHled R 99y "0D "ON

asuadxg |euonjestssy | suUozZ

asuadx3 julepy ® uoneladQ JAY)QO | dUOZ [ejoL

2oueualuiely ubig ajjirolise)
3s09 Aypn b jeens

asuadx3g jurepy ® uoneiad Joyjo | duoz

asuadx3 aAnelsIUIWIPY | SUOZ [BJO1

asuadx3 'ju89 @ ueoT ‘puog |ejol
JUSWIISOAU| SSOTjUleS) pazijeaiun
994 UIWPY JUSWSSOSSY 77| VSO UEPI|IM
asuadxg "JiJu8) 9 ueo ‘puog

asuadxg aosueinsuj [e}o L
|eJauan) @ o)JnNy -9dUBINSU|
asuadx3 asueunsuj

asuadxg Bun|nsuo) lemasg |ejo|
s394 10})oa1iQq
s994 Buninsuo) 19yjQ Jamag
s994 Bupunoooy Jomasg
s99 |eba Jamasg

asuadx3g Bupjnsuon Jomag

asuadx3 saiinn |ejoL

JoL)SIg S89IAI9G A}l (WIWIOY B]|IA0IISBD

]iseg |eniooy

SL/ILLISO
WV L€:6



L1 jo g abed

CYAVANG 000 000 000 000 6.°/€6
68'€GC'8 000 000 000 000 68°€52'8
90°659°L 1 000 000 000 000 90'659°L L
cgovl 000 000 000 000 caovl
£/'26¢C 000 000 000 000 €.°¢6¢
£1'26¢ 000 000 000 000 €.'¢6¢
LG9l 've 000 000 000 000 L¥'69L've
16°19¢ 000 000 000 000 16°19¢
16°19¢ 000 000 000 000 L6°19¢
6.0L1 000 000 000 00°0 6.0l
6.0L1L 000 000 000 000 6.0LL
G1'08G'V) 000 000 000 000 G1°08G 'L
G085l 000 000 000 000 GL'08S vl
00'¥€9°L 000 000 000 00°0 00°7€9°)
€501 000 000 000 000 €G/0L°)
L¥'9¢S 000 000 000 000 L¥'9¢S
2.°920'01 000 000 000 000 2.920°01
9/°620°. 000 00°0 000 000 9/°620°L
G.'08 000 000 000 000 S.°08
VA T4 000 000 000 000 VAR T4
70°€8Yy 000 000 000 000 P0°'€8Y
05°0¥¥'9 000 000 00°0 000 05°0¥¥'9
aviol pund A09H pung A0 PungIsjepA gaeuoz Z g | duoz
Z duoz | suoz 1IN Jomes pun4
lamas

6102 [4dy ybnouyy yLoz AInp
sse| Aq ss 13 Jjoid
Joulsiq S991M8S Al (WO 3|IN0IISB)

dwoy si1a}I0p\ s2uURINSU|
ulwpy g sauoz-sabepp

NS Z auoz -sabepp
uonesisiujwpy asuadxg |jolhed

aoueuajuiely Buipjing
asuadx3g 891340 [e101L
saljddng 82140
asuadx3z 22140
asuadx3g aAljes)siuIWpY g auozZ

asuadxg uoneladQ g suoz jejo

asuadx3 ulelq wliojs [B}OL
soueuajulep/iieday-uleip wiolg
asuadx3 uielq wlolg

asuadxg aui Jomag [ejo
aoueuajuIep/iledoy-aul] JoMaS
asuadxg aul] Joemeg

suonesadQ-asuadxzg jjoiAed [elo]
sabep) g sauoz Jojesadp
suoeladp-asuadxzy jjoihed

osuadx3g sjiqowolny |ejo L
2oueuUajuUie/leday-0)Iny
s)}oni] Joj jon4

asuadxg sjiqowoiny

asuadxg uoneloaidaq Jomag

asuadx3 uonels Yi [ejoL
ooueuajuiepy/iieday Buipjing
uonjels dwngd 1o} saijddng
2oueuajulep/ieday uonels i
sanlinn

siseq [eniooy
SL/LLISO
NV L€:6



ki 3V b ovEd

£6'Cry 000 000 000 €6 ¢y 000
Liech 000 000 000 Lieect 000
¥8°18¢ 000 000 000 ¥8°18¢ 000
LeL 000 000 000 LeL 000
L9°L€ 000 000 000 l9'LE 000
9€'GoL'y 9€'g9l'y 000 00°0 000 000
6Y'¥1S'c 6¥'¥LG'€ 000 000 000 000
/8'0G99 /8099 000 000 000 000
ww.www.mﬁ 000 000 000 _ 000 18°289'GY
07’8161 000 000 00°0 000 07'816°L
0v'816'L 000 000 000 000 0v'8L6l
00°'G€9 000 000 000 000 00°GE9
S0'0l 000 000 000 000 GgoolL
§e'6C 000 000 000 000 Ge'6¢c
€6'vee 000 000 000 000 €Gvce
L0°L.¢C 000 000 000 000 /0'LL¢C
71°88Y'C 000 000 00°0 000 ¥1°881'C
v1°88t'c 000 000 000 000 71°88¥'¢C
20'80Z'6€ 000 000 000 000 20'802'6€
Zr6v9'e 000 000 000 000 Zr'6v9'e
09'29¥'C 000 000 000 000 09291
0968 000 000 000 000 0968
8810 000 000 000 000 88°/10°¢
8/°/E1°0L 000 000 000 000 81 JEL'OL
aviol pungd A0S pungd A0g PungIslepf  g¢oeuoz  Zg | duoz
Z duoz | auoz 1IN Jamas pun4
FETIET

6102 [4dy ybnouyy Loz Ainp
sse|) Aq s=~1 B j1j0id

asuadx3 uoneis Yi

osuadx3g uoneladQ jeisuan |ejo|
sauolyd Jejnjjen
swojiun siojesadp
s|oo] jjews
saljddng doysg
osuadx3g uonesadQ |elduan
osuadxz juiepy 8 uonesadQ ¢ auoz Jemas

esuadx3 uiely % 19dO 18410 g 8UOZ [B}O)
1s09 AN b Jesns
S9921A19G apisinQ-uiejy 9oedg uadQ
asuadx3 uiepy g 12dQ J19Y3}0 Z duozZ

asuadxg aAljelISILILIPY Z dUOZ jejo ]
osuadx3 aoueinsuj [ejo|
[eJauag @ ojny-adueINSU|
asuadx3g asueunsuj

asuadx3g sanlnn jeloL
VOdMYN-saiinn
lesodsiag-saninn
auoydeja1-saninn
F89d-sellinn

asuadxg sanijun

asuadxg Bup|nsuo) |ejo
so94 Bupjnsuon
asuadxg Buninsuon

uopessiujwpy asuadx3y |joifed jelo]
asuadx3g vIol4
s}ijouag juswialay 1sod 18Yj0
aouelInsu| 941 @akojdwg

sjijouag Juswaley SU3d
sjijouag yjjeaH aakojdwg

<iseg [en12oy

Jou)sIg S991AIG AJi...(WIWOY B|jIAOIISRY

SL/ILLISO
NV L£:6



L1 30 0} abed

uonelsiulwpy asuadx3g |jolhed

asuadx3z 32140 [ejolL
aoueuajuley Buipjing
sang diysiaquisy
sio}dauig/Buluiel | /sieuiwes
Jelg/buiulel | [sieuiwiag
soxe] Auadoud
291A18g Buliojiuoy wieje
aoueuajuiep/eday 991140
apeibdn/sweiboid jandwos
asuadxg 92130 "ISIN
saljddng 82130

asuadx3g a0

asuadxg aAneASILIWPY € 8UOZ

esuadx3z juiely 3 uopeiedQ g auoZ Jemes [ej0]

asuadxg aul Jomag [ejo]
asueudjUlRy Jleday-aul] Jomag
asuadxg aul] Jomag

suoneiadp-asuadxy jjolhed |ejo]

¢ auoz sabepp Buipue] ssoy-siojesadQ
suopnesadQ-asuadxy |joiAed

asuadx3g ajiqowony [e3o L

80°0€1°C 000 000 000 80°0€1°C 000
€48'avl 000 000 000 €q'avl 000
0174414 000 000 000 ov'vse 000
SO'Lyl 000 000 000 So'LyL 000
¥6°20¢ 000 000 000 ¥6°¢0¢ 000
00'0v 000 000 000 00'0¥ 000
02’08 000 000 000 0208 000
G1'8.1 000 000 000 GL'8Ll 000
91'861 000 000 000 91’861 000
06'96%°} 000 000 000 06°96¥°| 000
G/l'¢6¢e 000 000 000 G.'¢6¢e 000
6Y'6v.LCh 000 000 000 6v'6v.2r 000
16°82G°) 000 000 000 1G°82G°| 000
16'82G°1 000 000 000 16°82S°1 000
88°08.'17) 000 000 000 88°08.'vL 000
88'08.'v) 000 000 000 88°08.'vL 000
26'609°L 000 000 00°0 26°609'| 000
9v'€80°L 000 000 000 or'e80°|L 000
9%'9¢S 000 000 000 9¥'9¢S 000
026222} 000 000 000 0z'6cz’cl 000
66°/G1'C) 000 00'0 00°0 664512l 000
414 000 000 000 A 14 000
9eCGse Y 000 000 000 9€'¢Ge'y 000
L yLSL 000 000 000 LY ¥LG L 000
aviol pung AOS) pung A0S Ppund idjep goauoz gz | suoz
Z duoz | @uoz 1IN 1ames pund
lames

aoueuajulepieday
s)onuj Joj |ang
asuadxg ajigowoiny

ysuadxg uopeoaidaq ¢ auoz (buipue] ssop) Jemas

asuadx3 uonels yi [ejol
uonels dwnd 4o} saijddng
@oueuajuie/iieday uonels i
32°9d seilin lemes

6102 1udy ybnouayy 10z Ainp
sse|) Aq s=~1 B jjoid
JoLIISIg S92IAI9S A}l iWIIOY) d]jINOIISBD

<iseg jenisoy

SLILLISO
NV L€:6



L1 jo || obed

69'291'8/2  [8'0V5'6Z LT'96E°66- SP'Z6EYOL  £6'1LGE'80L LL'ELZ'GEL Do 19N, -

000 000 00°0 8l 6EY- 656/8°1 Ly OvYL- awooujeYj0 BN T
000 000 000 8l 6EY 6G°6.8°L-  LyOPYL asuadx3 4ayjQ |ejoL -0
000 000 000 8L'6EY 65°6.8°L- LY Oyl Junodoy Bues|y
asuadx3g J9Yy30
asuadx3/awoouj J2y30
69291'8/Z  /8'0¥S'6Z LZ'96E'66- €9'L€8'Y0L  ¥EZ.P'90L ZlL¥LL9E) awoouj AreulpiQ 38N
EN@.ENM mm.mm_‘.v 80'V8Y'EEl 98118929 99'0¥6'€6  £2'G90'C0¥ , : asuadxg [ejoL
LL16LLG 00°0 000 - 000 _JL'L6L°LS 000 - asuadx3 aAnensiulWpY ¢ sUoZ jejo]
15'GY6 000 000 000 1G'G¥6 000 asuadx3 jsaisju] puog vaASN
29'G20'C 000 000 000 29'620°C 000 esuadx3 aoueinsuj [ejo |
29620 000 000 000 29'6e0C 000 jeisuag '@ ojny-adueinsuj
asuadx3g aosueinsu|
00°9¢€'G 000 000 000 00°9€€'G 00°0 asuadx3 Bupnsuo) 1amag |ejo |
00°09¥% 000 000 000 00097 000 $994 10323110
00'G8 000 000 000 0068 000 s994 Bunpunoooy Jemesg
0016V 000 000 000 0016V 000 soo4 [ebe] Jamag
asuadxg Bujnsuon Jamas
£8'1€9 000 000 000 €8'7€9 000 asuadxg saiinn |ejoL
000l 000 000 000 000l 000 VIdMUN-sanliinn
9¢e'6¢C 000 000 000 9¢'6¢ 000 |esodsig-saniiin
ev'vee 000 000 000 ev'vee 000 auoydaja-sann
y0'LLC 000 000 000 y0'L.LC 000 38O d-salININ
osuadx3g sanijun
1061 1°6€ 000 00°0 000 /0'6LL°6€ 000 uonesnsiulwpy asuadxy [joifed [ejoL
0568 000 000 000 0568 000 aouelinsu| a1 @akojdwz
0929 000 000 000 09'29¥'¢C 00°0 sjjousag juswhojdwz ysod 19410
¥0'8L0°€ 000 000 000 ¥0'8L0°¢ 000 S}ijouag juswaiiay SY3id
¥1°609°C 000 000 000 ¥1°609°C 000 asuadx3 vl
¥8/€1°0L 000 000 000 ¥8°,€L°0L 000 s)jeuag yjjeaH aakojdw3z
00688 000 000 000 00688 000 dwo) siayiop-adueINSU|
68°€52'8 000 000 000 68'€92'8 000 ulwpy ¢ auoz sabem
90659} 000 000 000 90'659°LL 000 WD ¢ suoz sabem
Tv1iol pund A0S pun4 AOL) pund .Idjep gauoz 7w | 8uoz
Z duoz | suoz 1IN lemes pung
Jamesg

610z [udy ybnoayy 10z Ainpe
sse|D >D s€N7 R }joldd siseg |enJooy

SL/LLISO
JoL3sIQ S92IAI9S A WWOD 3jIA0LISED WY 2676



CASTROVILLE CSD
PROFIT & LOSS VS. ACTUAL BY CLASS
JULY 2014 THROUGH APRIL 2015

63




Zl jo | ebed

%.86LL  6ETLLG 0005287 6€29V'bE
%yL9LL  9ET0L'TL 96'8/6'v,  Z€180°/8
%61 v 1169/ 92290C S5 ¢6e
%696LL 86960 0L916'2Z  89ELbEE
%Lo8LL  60'S/E'S 00000'Sk  60°S/E'ES
%68 /EL  86'95G'CEL 0E'€/P'ZSE  8Z'0£0'98Y
%OV ELL  0011ET 0299V ZF  0LZ76)
%168 G. 18l 0,°999'L  S6V8YL
%0°0 00°005°Z1- 000052} 000

%00 00°0v9'z- 0009z 000
%Sr'98L  SL'EOV'6ZL 000SL'6¥L  SL'ELZ'6.2
%ZEVOL  26'609°C 0£'€85'e8  ZZ'€6l'/8
%LLVEZL  2T8LT'O 0£'€€8'9Z  25'1S0'SE
%Z0€ZL  Pr'9.TTh 0E'EEE'ES  ¥2'609'G9
%.6Z8 6v'52L e 006/812  LG6VL'SL
%G.'8S V6L LI 0L'9Lp 6.2
%0°0 00°000°G2- 00000'6Z  00°0
%L6'EZL  ZEG6T) 0L9LY'S  Z0TLL'9
%9218 28'62h' |- 00629’/ 89'GEL'D
%86 L1 20°29€ I- 0,999'L __ 8966¢
%SL0LL 0429 0£'€85 00°9%9
%ECLOL 00709 00005’y  00°095'F
%009 00°00L- 00052 00°05}
%98 00°S8- 00'529 00°0¥S
%lETZL  0LLELT 0£'€8s'6  00°1ZL'LL
%0°0 0£'68€"s- 0£'€EE’e 000
%18°06 11188 0£'€8S'6  £1°20.'8
%566 Y6 PLY'e- 0E'€EE'€89  9E'816'6.9
"jobpng J0 %, 1abpng 19AD § __jobpng Gl JAV - pL. Inr

6102 14dy ybnoays y1L0z Aine
jenjoy "SA ucm_pwj SSO07 R Jjoid
Jou3siq s991AI9S AJluWwo) 3jjIn04ISe)

ANN3AIY (Buipue] ssoly) Jemag

L0Lv . Mied 190N 8 SHOINN So8) Jasn
ANN3ATY (Orood OHOI) Z ANOZ IejoL
pauJeg jsalaju| g sauoz
L0LE L# sIyBI 19a.8-)98138-00edg ULDO
L0LES.# Jamdg B ujelq WJI0)S S99} Jas)
3NN3ATY (Orod OYOI) Z ANOZ

anuanay (ajjin043se)) | auoz [ejo
pauled jsaiaju|
anuaAay "IsIN
€ 9uo0z 7 N- wou4 awoduj yasn
$994 UOI}28UUO0Y) JOMIS
ybnoiyl-ssed SdOY
xe] Auadoud walojep py
L0ES L# SIYBIT 190118 sasy Jasn

L0EG# Uulelg WI0lg s99) Jas)
anuaAay (3jjin0Nske)) | dUoZ

puog juswssassy xe| Ajadoid
pauJleq }saiaju] puog JUdWISSISSY
8 dod juein-gz [IaMm
pau.eq jsaiaju] Jojepp
anuaAay "IsiA [ejol
18Y}0 - anuaAay "osIN
$934 ple)d ypaid
sobueyn ang dii]
sabieyd J4SN
sabieyn joauuooay
anuaAay "osI
anuaAay mojpjoeg
uolje|jejsu] adIAIaS MaN
991AI8S JueipAH Alesodwa |
sajeg J9)ep\ paloloN
awoou|
asuadx3zjawosuj Areuipio

sie” ~ leniooy
L/Lt/S0
AV ¥S:11L

g

e



Z1 o z abed

%6'€0} o'ze 0£°€€8 9/°698
%00 0£°e€8- 0°€es 000

%S 16 GE'1L9E- 0002’y 59'888'c
%Ll Ll 08'G/S- 0£'€85'Z 05°200'C
%.8'ZL1 SYyLz 0,999’} GL188'L
%0°0 0491~ 0,91l 000

%00 049bp- 0,9l 000
%Z8'Z6 91'8¢€1'- 00°00S'G8  ¥8'L9€'6.
%68 66 0z°¢e- 0,916'C 0G'€16'C
%LLYLL 91°961 0g'eee’t 9v'625°L
%62'901 Zr'zs 0€'€Es 21588
%00 0£°€€8- 0£'€e8 000
%LE'GL 05 0bY'L- 0,999’1 02952
%8Z'S01 ¥0°99 000SZ'L v0'9LE'L
%26 Yl 08'1.8'} 0,991y 05'8€0'9
%Z9'L6 8G°1/0'9- 000052,  2¥'TZy'99
%60°901 15258 00°000'7L 15258Vl
%18'GEl 9v'06.'L 00°000'G 9%'06.'9
%EE'EL 6L'2ZL- 0£'€es B
%bS6LL 89'€GS 0£'€€8'Z 86°'98€'c
%66 LEL og'eel 0L'9L¥ 00°0SS
%61 €L 01'102Z- 000G/ 06'8%5
%EE L1 v1.81 0£'€80'L v0'LLZ L
%bE VL1 91°€0Z 09111 98619l
%SV e 5260 L- 0£°999'L 9L'vIS
%1£'801 Z6'6L1'8L1 95°0LG'L2r’ L 87 0£9'6EG"L
%%9°00} 0£'1.2') 0/L¥1'66L  00'€L¥'00Z
%000} 8G°Z€€ 000 8G°2€E
%EZ 06 80°28.'C1L- 05'Z98'0€}  Z¥'080'8LL
%1 '0Z} 08'02.€l 02'6/2'89  00°000'Z8
jobpng jo 9, 38bpngteAnQ §  38bpng G| Jdy -y, Inp

6102 1udy ybnoay Loz AInr
jenjoy "SA }abpr 1 sso Q jijoid
Jo1ISIq S99IAI8S AJlu WO djjIA0LISBD

aoueUdjuUIel Jieday - JueipAH
saljddng - JueipAH

asuadx3 juelpAH

asuadx3 J2)9\ |BloL
aoueuajulep/aieday - 19|y
salddng - 1ejo |y

asuadx3 J9)90

asuadx3 aAjeA |ejoL
saljddng - anjep

asuadx3g aAjep

asuadxg salis |I9M [eI0L
asuadx3 19430 - SaJIS [IOM
ule/eday Jauajjog/auLiojyo
aoueudjuiey/ieday Buipjing
ooueudjuiep/ieday yue |
aoueuUajulepy/Siieday siojeiauan
PUS [I9M B sduwind 10} saljddng
aoueusjulep/iieday dwnd
378 9d-salinin

asuadx3g salis lIeM

osuadx3g suoneladQ jeisuan [ejo]
S99 Wa)sAg J9jep
Bunsa] moipjoeg
s994 buisa] J9jepy
suoljeayiie siojesadp
sauoyd Jejnj|an
swojun siojerado
sjoo] jjlews
so)jddng doysg

asuadxg suoneladQ jesauan

asuadx3g uonesadQ J83epp
asuadxg

. awoouj jejol
m:zm>m~_ac_ucm._mwostm;@m_th

paules }saiaju|

$8994 uopjejiueg VOdMYIN
soxe] Auadoliyd

SIS™ ™ [BNI2OY
L/LLISO
WV G L1

T8 ¥



Zl jo ¢ abed

%€/ 06 £Z'169- 00'519'6 11§28
%E. 06 €z 168 005196 1152.8
%Ly L6 5Z'892- 0eezl'e 50'G58'Z
%95 00 520 00GY SZ Sy
%6520} 6v'c 00°GEL 6v8€l
%61 201 8201 0£'89¢"} 8L°0/%'}
%229/ Ly vie- 005G £5°002°1
%70°G8 eO'LLL L OveSY'LL IS V)6
%00 0L 91 0L90Y 000

%00 0,9 0L9L¥ 000
%02/ 00'G/1- 00'529 00°0S¥
%00 0c'ess- 0c'ees 000

%eY 101 19°0S) 0/°991'6 1€'162'6
%1166 89°859'GL- 06'VIS'0/E  ZZOLLYSE
%12 66 98°G}0- 0052959 ¥+ 6049
%12 66 98'G1G- 00629S9 v+ 601 G9
%0'eLL 9¢'95¥ 00°005'€ 9£'956'€
%2892} 20 Lvv 04999} ZLEhhT
%1G'00L ve'6 oc'ees’t yO'Zv8'l
%166 09'91G'L- oc'eee'ssl  0,°918°18)
%92 0% YO'8LZ I 086807,  92'G98'Y
%6912 6V 182 1- 000000L 158972
%59'00} Shel 0£'€80'2 /'960'Z
%G6'LG ¥8'008- 09'999'} 9/'598
"3obpNng 40 %, jobpNg JOAQ § _ 19bpNg Gl 40V - pl, INF

610z [4dy ybnouays 10z AInp

asuadxg aoueinsuj [elo L
[elauan B ojny - agueINSU|
asuadxg asueinsuj

asuadx3 sapinn |ejoL
VOdMY IN-sapnn
lesodsiq - seninn
sauoydaja] - sann
389D d-sann

asuadx3 saninn

asuadxg Buljjig jejol
asuadxg Buijjg j2ylo
$.40 9JLUM 39eQ pegd
ajeqay 19jio]
saliddng Bug
abejsod

asuadxg Buijig

asuadxgy aApessIuIWpPY J9Jep

asuadx3 uoneiadp Jajem (B30 L

uoneiadQ Jajepn asuadxz jjolhed |ejol
sabepp Jajep siojesadQ
uoneladQ Jolep| asuadxz jolhed

asuadx3 ajigowolny |ejo|
2oueusjuiep/lieday - olny
lend

asuadxg ajiqowolny

asuadxg uonelsaidag

asuadxg saul JoJep, [B}o L
urey/tieday - saul Jajep
soljddng - saui 19)jepA

asuadx3g saui Jayepn

asuadxg jueipAH jejol

jenjoy "SA }oBpr 1 sso1 B jijoid

J9L3SIg S89IAI9S AJiu.iWWOY) djjiA0I}Se)

sisP~ [BNID2Y
LILLISO
WV ¥S:LL




Zl o p ebed

s994 |eba

%L1 1€C GZ'96l'C 0,999l G6'298'c
esuadx3g Bunsuon
%LE V0L ¥71°0G5‘8 0v'8¥Z'861 ¥5°86.°902 sosuadx3 ||oihed |ejo L
%LZ' 8L 0490.°L 00'G/€'6 0/°180°LL asuadx3 [esipajy Juswhojdwg }sod 183eM-g93dO
%SGE0L1 12901014 0.°916°¢ $0'22e'y sjiyeuag sakojdwz paiey
%89'601 P 861°1L 00°G.€CL Py elGEL asuadx3 vold
%V ¥8 86°'¢/- 0s¢cly 29°86¢ aoueinsuj 9§17 sakojdwz
%8666 80°¢- 00°00Z°cl 26°/6l°cl s}ijauag juswiainsy Syid
%€2°/01 6L Lve'e 0,916 LY 68°/G1°SY sjijouag yjjesH sakojdwz
%G'601 L¥'98¢ 00°0S.°¢ L'90Ly dwoy sianIoM - 8oueRINSU|
%€9°L01 0/,'200°L 05°26%°19 02'S6%'29 aAlessSIuIWPY - sebep
%8¢ L0l 4417 00°0S2°LS Zy's9v'es laBeuel jesaudn - sabep
sasuadxg |joihed
%1611 G8'E¥8'8- 0€'80L°LE Sy’ ¥92'2¢ asuadx3 801140 [ejoL
%8¢ €6'82¥'C- 00°00S°C 1011 ooueuajuiely Buipjing
%El vy gl 18E |- 00°005°2 8Z°8LL L @oueuajuley/siieday 821350
%¥1'601 78°66.1 00°0G.'8 ¥8'615°'6 sanq diysiaquisy
%00 00'¢cl- 00°Gcl 000 suonduosqng/sjieuinor
%8¢°LE LO'GLL - 00°00S°2 6€'¥8.1 s10300.11q/Buluiel | jreuiwss
%cZ9°06 LV vee- 00°00S'2 65°692'¢ yeig/Buluies | jsieujwes
%92°Z¢l 6 L¥C 00064 76°166 $894 pJed }ipaid
%86 vS 19°/81- 049y 60°6¢¢ $994 )ueg
%S98/ /688~ 04991y 96'9/2'¢ sepeibdn/sweiboid se3ndwon
%8209 oo'Lee- 0g'ees 0g€'¢0s sexe] Ajadoud
%£8'C9 09'Lve- 00°099 0v'80% 9oiA19g Buniojiuoy wuely
%5901 A 0£'€80°'2 88°LiV'L asuadx3 o140 9SIN
%8.°€ 127108 0gees [ A juswdinb3 #2130
%£G°29 28'9¢6- 00°00S'C 81°€9G°L sajjddng @230
asuadx3g 92140
%9.°29 6089/ ¢- 0L'6LLOL L0 1GE'9 asuadx3 jiua9 @ ueoT ‘puog |ejol
%S0°601 €2'9¢¢ 00°00S'2 €2°92.C 994 UlWpYy puog jusuissassy Uep|iiMm
%6209 25°€85'¢e- 0£'802°. 8/'¥29'¢ asuadx3 jsaieju| puog JuswisSsassy
%00 08°0L¥- 08 0LV 000 dx3 Jowy }s0) puog JusISSassy
asuadxg 99 '® ueo ‘puog
39bpNg JO % 1obpng 19AQ § _ 19bpng  GL 4dV - pi. Inr

610z [udy ybnouayy 10z AInp
|enjoy "SA uom_u,_;n. SS07 R }ijoid
JouIsiq s991IAI9S AJluawwo) 9jjIn0lIse)

SisP~ 1BNIoOY
ALLISO
« AV ¥S:LL



Z1 jo g abed

%.12°G0L 70648 0£999'9L v, GYG L)
%L2 G0l ¥0°6.8 0£7999'9L v/ GyS Ll
%8186 Qv L26- 0L L¥0°LS vZ ¥11°0G
%8186 oV’ L6~ 0L'L¥0°LS vZvLL0g
%6216 65 GEV- 01°000'G LG¥9G'Y
%LE Y 61°86¢- 049y LZ8l
%/.'C6 vo'€le- 0,91l6°C 99'€0.C
%9501 L y6'GLL 047999} Y9Cr8’L
%9801 06'020'¥ 0c'evL'9Y 0Z'¥9.°0G
%1529 91'9/.°C- 0L9Lv'L ¥S 0v9't
%1699 G0'6.1¢ 0.9y G1°G69
%0°8¢| 0004 00°09¢ 00°0ce
%168 [AdAYA 0c'ees 88°0.
%80°G¢ L0°S8L°¢C- 0,'9L6C €9'1€.
%80°¥6 ¢l LLL- 00°000°€ 8z'ce8’e
%GE GG 68'8Y. L~ 09'916°€ VL2912
%LCEL 16°GGL- 0€'€89 6e°LCY
%cCl 6€ 0L°€S¢e- 09y 00°€9l
%L1 0ch 6497291 0e'ees 68°000°L
%8G'8¢ ¢l'19/- 00052t 8¢ 28y
%E L1 Gl6€.l- 0e'ees GL'v6
%85° 16 9Z'0S.'9- 06'G¥8'8/C  ¥9'G60'CLC
%Z 10L G0'c8l 0¥’ €LLGL Gy GGE'G)
%9806 04'99¢- 0,916C 00°069°C
%L2'SEL 08'G9.°} 0£7900°S 06°2L.9
%0°C6 00°081- 00°0S2'C 000402
%00 OE'EEE'E OEEEEE 00°0
}abpng jo % 3}abpng J8AQ § }obpng Gl ldy - pi, Inr

6102 1dy ybnoay 10z AInp
jenjoy "SA umm_u,w..‘ SSO0T B Jjoid

asuadxg aui] 1emag [ejo]
aoueuajuie/ileday-aul] Jomes
asuadx3 aul Jomag

uopesadQ-asuadxy |joihed |elO]
sebepp | auoz siojesadQ

uonesadp-asuadx3y |joihed

asuadx3 ajigowolny jejo|
asuadx3g ojny Jay30
aoueuasjuiep/ieday -oiny
s)onu] o} |an4g

asuadxzg sjiqowolny

asuadx3g uoneloaidag Jomag

asuadx3 uoljels i |ejoL
aoueuajuiep/ieday Buipjing
s.ojelauan) 10} 994 }iuiad
uonels dwng Joj saljddng
ooueuajulep/dieday uonels Pin
3 8 9d sapliin 19mss

asuadx3g uoneis yi

asuadx3g uonesadQ |elauan |ejo]
sauoyd Jejnj|an
suoleaiian siojerado
swiojiun siojesadg
sjoo] jjews
sojddng doys

asuadxg uonesadQ |eiauan

asuadxg uopeladQ | auoz

asuadxy aAlBySILIWIPY J9)BM [Bl0]

asuadxg Bupnsuo |ejo|
saa4 Bupjnsuo9 Jay30
s994 Bupunooay
$994 J0joaliqg
s994 Buueauibug

JoLI}SIg S89IAIBS A1 1LIWIOY B][IA0J}SED

SISP [eNI2oY
L/LLISO
NV S L1



Z1 jo g sbed

%/,E'G0 ) 187196, 0L'G/L'8YL  /6°9EL'9GL ulwpy esuadx3 |joihed |ejol
%G 98 29’61~ 0G6'29¢ 88°/1¢ aoueinsu| 8y eakojdwz
%Z 8L ov'12€'L 01622 06198 }s0D juswhojdw3 jsod James-93d0
%8666 v9'L- 0499201 90'69Z'01 sjjeuag juswalley SY3Id
%8€ 801} G8'G6. 00°005'6 G8'G6Z'0L asuadx3 v9ol4
%9Z 0L} 06'Eve'S 00°009'2¢ 06'€¥6'GE spjeueg yjjesH safojdwy
%L '8LL 1625 0,962 LI vp'e dwog siayioM - adueInsu|
%GZ €0 89'L9t'L 06'286'vv 8L vvyov ulwpy | suoz sabem
%8E L0} 6£°9G6G 00°0SZ'0% 6£°908'01 DO | suoz sabep
ulwpy asuadxzg jjoihed
%92 99 62'686'G- 00°0S.'LL 12092t asuadx3 @910 [ejoL
%00 0L°9Lp- 0L9l¥ 000 pund 19mag-sj0 93UM 392 ped
%ZET z1'829'L- 0,'999°L 8G°8¢ asueuajuiely Buipjing
%Z L1 ¥8°/9G 00°000'% ¥8°/9G't senq diysiaquiay
%00 0L L~ 0L’y 000 suopduosqng/sjeusnor
%69 9¢ 16'8LE L~ 0£'€80°C 619, sloyoaiig/Bulutel | [leuiwss
%Z S ZLv56- 0£'€80°C 8L'6ZL L yeyg/Buiutes | [sieujwag
%16 LLL Z6'vE 0/'162 29'9z¢ soxe] Auadold
%1L0°86 0€'8- 0.9y 0v'80¥ ad|Meg Buniojiuo wiely
%€0°68 18°8LL- 0£'€80°L Y v96 asueusjuley/edsy as130
%16°801) vyl 01'999'L 91618t apesbdnjweiboid seIndwon
%6E°LG 10'89G- 0£'eee’l €269/ asuadx3 92140 "ISIN
%61 L 9¢£'¢28- 0£'¢e8 ¥6'6 juswdinb3 80140
%9625 9¢'298- 0cees’t ¥6°0.6 saliddng 22130
asuadx3g 92140
mw:maxm SAljelisiuiwipy | 2uoz
%6286 LY 1L9E'2- 0/°1L02'8€L  62°0¥8'GEl asuadx3z uonesadQ | suoZ [eJ0L
%Z 0. £G'€22- 00°0GZ 1¥'925 asuadx3 sjiqowiojny ulelp WIO}S [ejoL
%Z 0. eg'eze- 00°0G. L¥'9ZS $)on.] 10} [on4 ulelp wiolg
mm:mnxm ajigowiojny uielp wliols
%G1 28 zL6hL L- 09'999'9 88'91G'G asuadx3 uieip wI0}S [ejol
%8G 6 Zyole- 0£'€€8'S 88°916°G aoueudjuiey/ileday-ulelp w0}
%00 0£'€€8- 0£'€e8 000 saljddng-ujesp wiolg
wm:wnxw uielp wiolg
"19bpng JO % 1obpng 19AQ § _ 39bpnd Gl Jav - bL, InF

610z 1udy ybnouyy yL0z Ainp
|en}oy “sA }obpr- ssoT @ jyoid SigRa:|EnIo0y
LILLISO
Joulsiq s991IAI9S Ah..iwwo D djjIA04}SB) Y hm":



ZlL jo L abed

%00 0€ £68- 0c £e8 000
%6l 06'66- 0/99LL 08922
%8'G6 20007 - 0S'€EE'eE  88°Z€6'LE
%29'€6 88'99.Z1- 09'€YL'00Z  ZL'9.8'28)
%00 0105/ ¢- 0L0S/2 __000

%070 0L 9L~ 0L 9Ly 000

%00 04'999°L- 0,'999'L 000

%00 02999 04'999 000
%0, 6L TPE'S- 0/°9/6'8 Le°ZE9
%EE 0 €908 7 02991V €6¢€l-
%Lb'8h 90°/89- 0S'€EE’t  YT9p9
%0°0 00'SEP'e- 00'GEY'E 000

%0°0 0L 1Y 0L'LY 00°0
%6188 ¥6°098- 08IV’ 9E/L9'O
%688 76 008- 0c8lr.  9cl199
%9v'8/ S6'0L.'2- 0r'e85'zl  Gv'Z/8'6
%026 000V - 00052} 000L9}
%290 04'686- 0/'999'L  00'2.9
%S0°ZEL 05209} 00000'G  0S°'Z09'
%0°0 00°005'z- 0000SZ 000
%86'8S G.'€89- 0,'999'L 6786
%66'96 80°€.- 000EV'Z  Z6'9SE'T
%2500 020 00°Se 0z'Se
%Z'66 ¥8°0- 00'50} 9L'v0L
%Z6'90L  99'€/ 00G90't  99'8€lL
%.0°88 0L'oplL- 0062Z°L  06'8.0°L
"390png JO % 1obpng 1oAQ § _ 1obpnd G 4av - bL, Inf

610z judy ybnouyy y10z Ainp

aouRUBJUIBIAl SSOJD IBAQ UBLI)SOpPad
aoueuajuiey ubig ajjiAolse)
}s09 AN b Jeans

asuadx3 juie|y ® uonesadQ JaYyjQ | suoz

asuadx3 aAljesisiulwpy | auoz [ejol

asuadx3 Buljnsuon uielp wliols [e}ol
4 Bunnsuo) J1ayjQ ulelp wLo}s
s994 J9aulbug uieip wiolg
s994 |[efa uielp wio)g

asuadx3 Bupjnsuon ulelp wiol}s

asuadxg ‘Jiue9 ® ueo ‘puog |ejol
JUBLLIISOAU| SSOT/UlRS) pazijealun
994 UIWPY JUSWISSASSY | VSO UEPIIM

asuadx3 uopezipiowy ASId-¥I VSO
S9ojAIag/asuadXg JuBWSAAU]|

asuadxg "jipa) § ueoT ‘puog

asuadx3 aoueinsuj je}o|
|eJausg) @ olny -9oueINSU|
asuadxg aosueinsuj

asuadxg Bupjnsuo) Jamas |ejo|
s994 J0}03l1g
s994 Buninsuo) Jay3Q 1amas
s994 Bujpunoosoy Joamag
s994 Joaulbug 1lomesg
s0904 [eba Jomag

asuadxg Buinsuo) Jemaeg

asuadx3 sannn [ejoL
VOdMYN - sentin
jesodsiq - saNn
sauoydsja] - sannn
3789d - sanliN

asuadx3z saninn

jenjoy "SA }1oBpr- sso B jjoid
JoLIsIg S99IAI9S Al WO B|IA0I}SBD

sisea [enisoy
LILLISO
nv vSLL



Z1 jo g abed

%59°9 }6°GGG'L- 0/7999‘L 6.0L1
%G99 16°GSS L- 0,°999'L 6.0L1L
%86 66 Gl ¢g- 0£°€85 VL GL 085SVl
%86°66 Gl'e- 0£°€8S'vL GL'08S'vL
%2061 0£'669'L- 0£°€EE'e 00'¥€9°L
%00 0L 9Lp- 0L9lv 000
%9L°€G 11°G16- 0£°€80°C €5°20L°L
%8L°€9 £8°90¢- 0£'ees 1¥'925
%Z20°26 86'698- 0,°968'01L 2.°920°0L
%L6'€9 ¥2'0.6'€- 00°000°LL 9/°'620°'/
%8E°61 G6'GEE- 0L9L¥ G/°08
%90°¢ £8°/08- 0g'ee8 P AT
%2E 61 96'910°2- 000052 ¥0°€8Y
%E£8°'88 05608~ 00°0SZ'. 0509
%Z EY Z£'989- 0¥°'80Z'L 80°22S
%92°¢. 8G ¥i- 0,991 Zlree)
%GEGEL v9'€/ 0£'802 ¥6°182
%2, 0Z 1€°08¢- 0L9L¥ ££'08
%19/ 10°G8e- 0L9LY 69°'LE
%G8 98 0L L¥E'GL- 0/°999'9LL  00°S2£'L0}
%SG8'98 0L L¥E'GL- 0/'999'9LL  00°GZELOL
%2016 29'¢/le- 0E'8£L°5E 89'651'Z¢

}abpng jo %

12bpng JaAQ0 §

jobpng

Gl 10V - pi, Inr

610z [udy ybnouayy 10z Ainp
|enjoy ‘sA }Jobp~ - sso @ jyyoid
Joulsiq s991A19S A dwwo) djjInodyse)

osuadxg aul Jamag jejo]
aoueuajuie/ieday-aui Jomeg
asuadx3g aui Jamasg

suonesadp-asuadxy jjoihed |30
sabepp z auoz JojesadQ
suoleladQ-asuadxy jjoihed

asuadxg sjiqowolny [g}o |
asuadx3g ojny Jay3o
aoueuajuiep/iieday-oiny
s$)}onJj Joy} [an4

asuadxg sjiqowoiny

asuadx3g uoperoaidaq Jomasg

asuadx3 uonejs HYi [ejol
aoueuauie/eday Buipjing
uonels dwind 10} sajjddng
aoueuajule/ieday uoneys
, sapiin
asuadx3 uonels P

asuadx3 uonesadQ |esauan |ejo|
sauoyd Jejnjjen
swiojiun siojesado
s|oo] |lewsg
soljddng doysg
asuadxg uonesadQ |eiauan

asuadx3 uonesadQ g suoz

mm:wnxm;_w:o_uwﬁumm } 8uoz jejol

Jo13sIq Yied @ 99Y "09 ON

asuadx3 jeuopealdsy | auoz

osusdxg juiejy ® uonesadQ 19YjQ | 2uoz {ejo

sisPa |[eniooy
L/LLISO
WV ¥S: L1



Z1 40 ¢ abed

%3/ 68 0c8lz- 0, 9812 078161
%8768 0c8lz- 0,982 07816}
%7 L6 0Z'65- 0Z'¥69 00°G£9
%G 001 500 000} 5001
%E8' /6 59°0- 00°0¢ SE'62
%89'901 €e0z 0Z'v0¢€ €5 vee
%SV 11 £6'8/- 00°0GE 10112
%Z.'€8 95'8/9- 0,99L'F  bL'88y'e
%21 €8 95819 09907 vl 88re
%S 01 Z6°€L)'L OL¥6Y' /S 20°802'6E
%V 96 85 00)- 0005.2 Zr 6v9°C
%28l 0S'6.8 0£'€80'Z 09'29%'Z
%EE'S8 0b'Gh- 0050} 0968
%88°201 8548 08'6€6'2 89'/10'¢
%¥8'801 85'€78 0Z'1£'6 8. /€101
%YSZLL 6V 0L 0eees 6. /€6
%G'€0L 68'8/2 00'6/6'2 68'652'
%310} 9065} 0000S'LL  90'659'L}
%92 /¥ Shegy- 0,916 SzZ'eey
%12 95 87601 00052 250Vl
%L6'eh 16°€.8- 04999 €262
%LE 9L 65'909°01- 08'LLLYY  LpSOL'vE
%1G T) 6V 128 L- 07'£80°C 16192
%L1 Gl 6,0V - 049991 16192
%00 0,9 0L9LY 000
"3ebpng 40 Y, 3obpng JOAD §  39bpNg . GL 4GV - L. INF

610z [udy ybnouay 1oz Ainpe

asuadxg eoueinsuj jejo]

[elauan ® Ojny-adueINsu|

asuadx3g asueinsu|

asuadx3 saijnn [ejoL
VOdMYN-saiinN
|esodsig-sanijin
auoydsja-saninn
389d-sanlinn

asuadx3 saninn

asuadxg Bunnsuo) jejo|
s$994 Bunnsuo)n
asuadxg Bunjnsuo)n

uoneJjsiujwpy asuadxy |jolhed [ejoL
asuadx3 vol4
s}ijouag juswalllay 1sod Iayjo
aouelnsu| a1 aakojdwg
S}ijauag juswialinay Sy3id
sjijouag yjjesH 929hojdwg
dwo9 sI9)JOpA ouUBINSU|
ulwpy g auoz-sabepp
IND g auoz -sabepp
uonessiulwpy asuadxy [joifed

asuadx3g 251440 [ejolL
aoueuajuiey Buipjing
saljddng 82130
asuadx3g 922140
asuadx3 aAnessiulwpy g suoz

asuadxg uoyersdp g suoz jejol

asuadxg uleiq uLo}g jejoL
@oueuajuiep/lieday-ulelp wiolg
sojjddng-ujeip wiolg

asuadx3 ujeiq wiols

|enjoy 'sA joBpr sso B Jyoid sisea ensooy

L/LLISO

JoLysIq S991AI9S A)i-..iWWOY B)jIA0IISED AV PS:LL



ZL Jo 0l obed

aoueuajuIely Jiedoy-aul] Jomag
asuadxg aul Jomeg

suoeladp-asuadx3y |jolhed |ejo|

¢ auoz sabepp Buipue ssop-siojeladQ
suoneladg-asuadxy jjoihed

asuadxg sjiqowolny |e)o |

asuadx3g olny Jaylo

ooueruajuIep/ledoy

syonu| 1o} |an4
asuadx3 sjiqowoiny

ysuadxg uoieloaidag ¢ auoz (Buipue] ssoy) Jomag

asuadx3 uone;s }i7 [ejoL

uonels dwnd 1o} saijddng
aoueuajulepy/ieday uonels Wi
329d sailiin lemsg

asuadx3 uoneis yi

asuadxg uoneliadQ jesauss |ejo|

sauolyd Jejnjjeo
suolealyila) siojesadp
swJoyun siojesado
s|oo] jjews
soliddng doysg
asuadxg uonesadQ jeisuan
asuadx3g julepy g uopesadQ ¢ U0z Jomasg

asuadxg uiey @ 1odQ 19430 Z U0Z [BJO L

abeubig j99n8

Jleday peoy

1s09 Aynn b 1eans

S9921AI9G apiIsInQ-uley aoedg uadp
asuadx3 ujep ® 18dQ J19Y}Q Z 2uoz

osuadx3g sAjelISIUILIPY Z 2UOZ 10|

%V 19 eV’ 1.16- 000052 158251
%9€° 101 8G°/61 0€'€8G'PL 88°08.'vL
%9€°1L01 8G'/61 0€'€8S' vl 88°08.°tL
%Z2°09 82°960°L- 0279992 26'609°'L
%00 0L°9Ly- 0L9ly 000
%8998 S 991- 00°0SZ°L 9¥'€80°L
%G9°¢S S €LY 00°000°L 9'9¢s
%6'¢.L 00°02E'v- 0Z'6¥5'9L 0z'6zzel
%6¥°901 6C 1YL 0L9L¥'LL 66°4GLCL
%6869 8¥'Gcl- 049ly ¢e'Lee
%LS0€1 90'6L0°} ogeee’e 9e°ZGe'y
%10'86 62'¢Sl- 0£999°2 LG,
%62 V€ 1/1°8Y8- 0,162l €6 ¢hy
%SC'€L 6S V- 04991 bL'eeh
%00 0L°16¢- 0.'16¢ 000
%LESEL 12K 0€'80¢ ¥8°18¢
%1G°€ 66°00¢- 0€'80¢ (29
%9, €0°68¢- 049y L9°L€

%1 85 ¥2 100 &~ om.mmﬁw 9€'S9L'y
%00 0c'ees- oe'ees 000
%00 0e'ees- 0e€ees 000
%L¥'00L 6V’ vl 00°00S°€ 6Y'¥1LG'E
%vS'ce EL6YEL- 00°000°¢C 187099
%9001 \vie 01’80 S¥ hw.Nwm.mv ‘
uom_u:m 30 % ummvzm 1970 § uom_o:m G| Jdv - pi, Inf

610z [4dy ybnouays 10z Ainpe

|enjoy "sA }39bBpra ssoT B j1joid

JoL)SIg S82IAI9G A} _WWOY 3]jIA0IISR)

siseq [eniooy
LILLISO
T\ A0l



Zi jo 1| abed

%GV 16 186G 02 ¥69 £8'¥€9
%0001 000 00°0} 00°0b
%18°16 ¥9°0- 00°0¢ 9€'6¢
%G9°901 €2°0¢ 0C'¥0€ ey vee
%y LL 96'8.1- 00°05¢ ¥0'LL¢c
%E€ v01 16'729°) 0l v6¥'LE L0'6LL°6E
%v2 68 0G°Gl- 00°s0L 06°68
%lc8ll 0€'6.€ 0€'€80°C 0929t
%6820l V. ¥8 0€'€e6'C ¥0'8L0'E
%88 '¥6 98°0v1- 000G ¥1°609°C
%¥8'801 y9°€c8 0ZvieE's v8LEL°01L
%89°901 0/1°6G 0c'ees 00688
%S €01 68'8.¢ 00'6/6°L 68°€GC'8
%8101 90'6G1 00°00S°LL 90'659°LL
%8¢ 88 LIy 08 LYG'E 80°0€L'€
%Ll VLl €229 0c'es €66l
%1'G0€E oL L2l 0e’e8 ov'vae
%1978 Go'Ge- 04991 GOyl
%EL 181 Y2 ocl 04991 ¥6°20¢
%<C6°G6 0L'1- 0Ly 000
%L1 '8y 0598~ 04991 02’08
%9’ L G881 .- 00°05¢ G181
%99’ LV ya8le- 09y 91°861
%1868 08'691- 0£999°L 06°96%'|
%00 0e°€es- 0c'es 000
%G04 geecl- 0L9ly Gl'¢c6e
%EC L8 L1'8GZ'9- 09'£00'6¥ By 6vLCY
%P1 19 Ev'1.16- 00°00G'C 1G'825'}

}abpng Jo %

Jobpng JaAQ $

jobpng

Gl idv - pL. Inf

610z 1udy ybnouays 10z Ainpe

asuadxg Buinsuon Jamasg

asuadx3 sanljnn [ejoL
VOdMYN-sanlnn
|esodsig-sapiinn
auoydsja-sanijin
399d-salinn

asuadx3 sannn

uoljesisiuiwpy asuadx3y jjoihed |10l
aoueinsu| 81 @akojdwg
sjjouag juswhojdws 3sod 18410
sjijsuag juswiaiiay Syid
asuadx3 vold
sjijauag yjjeaH 9ohojdwzg
dwo9 sieiopp-2ouRINSU|
ulwpy ¢ auoz sabepp

IND € auoz sabep
uoljeisiuiwpy asuadx3 |joihed

asuadx3z 82140 [ejol
aoueuajuiely Buipjing
sang diysiaquiay
sJojoa4ig/Buluiel | [sieuiwas
Heig/buiuiel | /sieuiwasg
soxe] Auadoid
a9IA19g BuLiojiuoly wueje
aoueuajuie/ieday 29110
apeibdn/swelboid 183ndwoo
asuadx3 a2140 2SI
juswdinbg 221330
sa||ddng 8210

asuadx3 92140

esuadxg aAljeSIUILIPY € BUOZ

asuadx3 julely @ uoneladQ ¢ suoZ Jemeg |BJ0 ]

asuadxg aul Jamas [ejo L

[enjoy "sA }9bpra sso @ Jjoid
JoUISIg S99IAISG A .iWWO Y d]jIA0LSB)

siseq [eniooy
LILLISO
WY ¥S:LL



ZI jo z| sbed

%Z6'8EE  £Z060°96) 9v'zL0'78  69294'8LZ
%81 6 L£0/6'//-  OL'8Ev'6EE’) 6279v'19Z')
%G9S6  £v9zee- 0921665 /1'161°1G
%G6'6LL LT Gl 0€'88. 15°5¥6

%8 6 80'LL1- 0L9EL'T _ 29'620'C
%86 80'LL1- 0L9EL'T 296202
%1209 05°925'c- 05298'8 __ 00'9EE'S
%06 00°0%- 00°005 00°09%
%0°0 0€'€8s- 0£'€8S 000

%b9 L 0§°220'}- 0SZhL'L  00'G8

%0°0 0£'999'}- 0,999h 000
%2Z8'G6 00°602- 00000 00'L6.'¥

umm_o:m_ 10 % uwm_u:m 1970 $

ebpng Gl 4dv - pl, INf

6102 [udy ybnouayy yL0z Ainp
jenjoy "sA }abpra sso- % jjoid
Joulsiq s99IAI9S A .WWO) djjIN0ISR)

awosuj Areuipio 18N

asuadx3 [ejoy

asuadx3 aoueinsuj jejo |
|eJauan) p olny-asueinsu|
asuadxg asueinsuj

asuadx3g Bunjnsuo) Jamag |B}o]

s994 J0}oaliq

s994 Bupjnsuo) 1ay3Q 1omag
$994 Buiunoosoy Jemag

s994 Jaauibug 1amasg

s9a4 [eba Jamag

asuadxg aAjelSIUILUPY € 8UOZ [B}O L
asuadxg jsaialu| puog vasn

sisea |ensooy
LILLISO
nV S L1



CASTROVILLE CSD
BALANCE SHEET BY CLASS
AS OF APRIL 30, 2015



¢ Jo | abed

00'8GL°LY 000 000 000 000 008Gl LY
v9'€.¥'26E 000 000 v9€Lv'C6¢E 000 000
0002.C 000 000 00°02.C 000 000
19'891°€2€’L 000 000 1989L'¢2e’L 000 000
v¥'296'¥09'0L 99'v¥E'GSL TG €6L°G0S 20'LGL'L9Y'E 86'G99°06C 92°/00°C6L'9
€9'016'2.9'C 000 000 69°/GE'C9L 16602} L€' EVEB0S'C
60°96.V€ 000 000 L€7196°L€ 000 L vEe8e
60°€vy'S 000 000 60°EVY'S 000 000
15'602°L 000 000 000 15602} 000
ZLErY'S 000 000 000 000 ZLEVY'S
99'6€0°}- 000 000 99'6€0°}L- 000 000
00°000°€lLC 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°€le
LL'8EL'YE 000 000 LL'8EL'VE 000 000
€6°690'882°C 000 000 000 000 €6°690'88¢2'¢C
8.'¥50°16 000 000 8. %5016 000 000
00008 000 000 00°008 000 000
18°160'2€6°L 99 ¥¥E'GGL ZG'€6.'G0S €€'€6.'86C°C  L¥'95¥'68C 68'€99°289'C
8GZEE0El 000 000 000 8Gcee’0elL 000
66°876'LZ) 66'876°22L 000 000 000 000
08'¥..'¥88 000 08'7..'v88 000 000 000
98°/26'950't 000 000 000 000 98°/26'950°¢C
00°8¥8°CLL 000 000 000 000 00'8¥8°CL)
1€886'¢2C 000 000 000 000 1€'886°C2C
9L VLLZLL 000 000 000 000 9/ vLLCLL
Yy’ PE0'9EL’L 000 000 Y7 ¥€0'9€L'L 0070 000
G8'cey'968'L 000 000 G8'2er'968'L 000 000
90'L16°29 000 000 90°116°29 000 000
08°006°L 000 000 000 000 08°006°}
9¢°.¥Z'08| 19'G6€'LC 8Z'186'8.¢€- 86'vZr'€0C €8°'€Z1'6GL 91'¥82'G/L
Jv.iOol pung Ao9 pung Aof9) pund Iajep € auoz Z % | suoz
Z duoz | auoz 1IN J9mag pund 1amas

sse|) Aq jJor"'g aouejeqg
JoL3sIg S92IAI9S Al 1LLILIOY B]IAOI}SBD

610z ‘o¢ Idy jo sy

Jamag-pue]

sjuswanoidw] g Buipjing

washs vavos

ssaifboid uj (gz 11oM Al1auLIoy) G [I9M
s}ossy poaxid

sjossy juaiing [ejol

SJ9SSY JuaLing Jayjo [elol
Kiojuanuj
13)epr-su] predaid
¢ Uo7 Jamag-aouelnsu| predaid
Z 9 | duoz Jomag-su| piedaid
JUNO292Y [NJIqno( 40} 9oUeMO||\y-I91B
Vasn-siqeAlsdsy pund | suoz
s9jeg pataleNl - ¥V
SJUSWIISOAU| pun4 Jomas
puog jJuswssassy
yse9 Anad
S)9SSY JuaLing Jayl0

sBuiaeg/Bunjoays [ejo 1
Jamag |IN € du0Z-4IvV
pund A09H g auoz-4iv1
pung A0S | 8U0Z-4IV]
pund idwi [ejide) Jomas-4Iv]
pund aAI9say | -19mMaS-4|V]
pund aAlasay | -1omas-dINVD
pung aidwy jeyided L-lamas-dINVO
pund ardwy jeyded 18jep - 41V
pund aAiasay Jajeph - 41V
Jayepp pund yisodeq Jawoisny
Bunjosayo pund jamag-jisodag Jawoisny
Bupjosys - pun4 jesauan

sBuineg/bunjoayn

sjessy juaLng
S13ssv

sises [enJooy
HLLISO
nV 65:01



¥ jo z ebed

- ¥G'8LE'GOY'G 000 000 ¥0'GEC'OV9'E  /8'€TE'LEE €9°6GL'LCV'|
oZeec€l- 000 000 000 0Z'62z’Cl- 000
00°062'2S 000 000 000 0006225 000
LL°9SY'e 000 000 000 1L°9G¥'E 000
00°90L°} 000 000 000 00'901°1 000
€6°225'9 000 000 000 €6'2259 000
00°99%°L 000 000 000 00'99¥%°1L 000
eV L1LL'v8e 000 000 000 e LLL'¥82 000
Ge'8ze'6Yl 000 000 000 000 Gge'gze'eyl
¥1'€GG'G8Y- 000 000 000 000 71°€GG'G8Y-
9/°080°89 000 000 000 00°0 9/°080°89
69'9/9'v/ 000 000 000 000 69°9/9'v/
82'112'9S 000 000 000 000 8C'¥12'9G
SO'vve'oy 000 000 000 000 GO vre 9y
091689 000 000 000 000 091689
LEEB6LEL 000 000 000 000 1E°€6l'el
61 ¥¥S'01S 000 000 000 000 6l ¥¥5'0LS
G1'809'99¢2 000 000 000 00°0 G1°809°'992
00°000°Le 000 000 000 000 00°000°LZ
00°GSY 2.1 000 000 000 000 00°GG¥ 211
80°206°L€ 000 000 000 000 80'206°L€
00°009'6 000 000 000 000 00°009°6
6l26l'L. 000 000 000 000 6126111
61°0€1L'002 000 000 000 000 61°0€1°002
GO'GLG'. 000 000 000 000 GO'GLSZ
28'8/¢€'1C 000 000 000 000 28'8.¢£°/¢C
¥2°08€'88%'G- 000 000 ¥2'08€'88%'G- 000 000
12°660°'c/L 000 000 12°660'cLl 000 000
16°98G° /L1 000 000 16°98G° /L1 000 000
Sl WAZA A" 000 000 96°LYC' VL1 000 000
18VETLE 000 000 18VETLE 000 000
Gz'ege’'le 000 000 Gz'es8’le 000 000
8/°0G5'98 000 000 8/°0G5'98 000 000
€9°162°.€ 000 000 €o'l62'.E 000 000
6€'6€9'8Y¢E 000 000 6£'6£9'8Y¢ 000 000
16°00€°152'9 000 000 1/G00€°1LG2°9 000 000
0¥'2S¥'8S1 000 000 0%'2S¥'8S1 000 00°0

Iviol pund Aoo pung Ao9 pund Jajepy ¢ auoz 2% | dauoz
Z euoz | auoz 7 N 1@mag pung Jamas

§102 ‘o€ 1dy jo sy

sse|) Ag j9°°'g aouejeg
JoLysig S991AI9S A}iu..LIWIOY BfjIA0IISR)

sjessy paxid [ejo]

Buipue ssoOl\ ¢ auoz uoljeldaidag pajejnwinody
Buipue ssop £ aUO0Z YAV IS ssaiboud uj
peoy olalipiod y# uoijels 3

s.liud Aq ¢# uoneis Y1

I MAH z# uonels Y

peoy aANnS L uonels }in

¢ auoz Bujpue] ssopy saul] Jemas
syoafoad Aoiduwij ulesg waojg | sauoz
J1amag Z g | auoz uoneloaidag paje|nwinaoy
0qJy so ' odwe) uonels P

PAIg Sllin0aiseD Uollels i

SAY 9JUOI\ [oQ uonels 37

epuit eip uoljels 31

saui Jamag ofoH oiop

saul Jamag pAlg 9jlirosIseD

SaulT JaMag d||IA0JISED
sjuswanosdw| ® Buipjing Jamag
oloo olojp J0jeIdUDD

sineQ-uspJes eag uoijels }i7

PAIg 3]jIA0IISE) J0)RIBUSD)

aoe|d epul BIA Jojeiausn
jyuswdinbg sjameg

S)}on.| Jaues|) Jamasg

Jajlel] Jep Jomas Z861

auel) /M yoa] dnyoid L00Z lomas
Jajepp uoneloaideg pejejnwinooy
wiaysAs Anjawsja

juswidinbg Huidwing

juswdinbg 22140

jusawdinbg doyg

I9]iei}-oRA

sojny/syonJ |

sjuelpAH

I ETT

sadid ® s||am ‘s1oofoid

pue’

SISP~ 'enJaoy

ALLIED

AV 65:01



¥ Jo ¢ abed

G281 °9YS 000 000 GZ'61G'G6¢ 00°000°€lC 92'€99°.¢€
20°666'90v 000 000 20'€0G' 2.1 00'000°€LZ 00'Z6%'9L
00°000°€lZ 000 000 000 00°000°€le 000
00°Z6¥'91 000 000 000 000 0026791
00°€0G°CE 000 000 00°€05'2E 000 000
00°000°61 000 000 00°000°'6} 000 000
2000092} 000 000 20000921 000 000
6¥/81°6E1 000 00°0 €291L0'8L1 000 9z'LLL'12
67/81°6E1 000 00°0 €291L0'8L1 000 9¢ Ll L
08°006°L 000 000 000 000 08°006°}
00°000°9 000 000 00°000'9 000 000
000012 000 000 00°00}C 000 000
00°GL6'ES 000 000 00°GL6'ES 000 000
€8°61C'G 000 000 6€°1L6E'C 000 v¥'898°C
981200, 000 000 ¥8'609'cS 000 20CZLy9L
06'9L6°L0L'OL 99'¥YE'GSL 2S5 €6.°G0S 6.°969°L0L°L $8'686',29 80°260°LL.L°L
26°GEQ'L6 000 00°0 €.0LE 000 61°G2EL6
g el 000 000 000 000 00'LeL'e-
00°000°9L 000 000 000 000 00°000°9L
00°€19°82- 000 000 000 000 00°€1L9°8e-
61°699°201 000 000 000 000 61°699°201
8E¥CS'vi- 000 000 8€'¥CS'vlL- 000 000
8EveS' vl 000 000 8E¥2S'vl 000 000
00°000°GL- 000 000 00°000°G}- 000 000
00°000°GL 000 000 00°000°GL 000 000
€T GV Vl- 000 000 €T 6o vL- 000 000
96°'GLL' VL 000 000 96'GLLVL 000 000

Iviol pun4{ A0S pun4 Aog pung isjepy € auoz 2% | auoz

Z duoz | suoz 7N Iomag pung Jomesg

Joulsiq sa91AI8S AJia

G102 ‘0¢ 11dy Jo sy
sse|) Aq joarig aouejeg
dwo9 ajjinoayse)

sanifiqer jejoL

sepijiqel] wie) Buo [ejoy
a|qefed pueo-puog vasn
Jamag-Ajjiqer] 9340 papunyun
Je3ep-Aiiiqer 9340 papunjun
uolliod juaung - ajqeled spuog
a|qefed puog JUsWISSOSSY Z861
sanjiger] wis | BuoT

sailjiqelT jusung jejo
sonljigel jus.Lngd JayiQ |ejol
sjisodaq uoine|jelsuj-iamag
s)sodaq uolje|jeisu] -ia3epp
s)isoda( @21A19g JueliphAH
sjisodag Ajn2ag Jawoisny
l101Aed paniooy
uoljeoeA Paniooy
sailjigel jusiing ey o
sapljiqel juaLing
sanliqer
ALIND3 ® s3LLNIgvIT

S13SSV 1v1iol

sjaessy 18yjQ [ejoL
uoneziowy xasuuy ofon olop
joaloid uonexauuy ofon oJop
uopezijowy gsSod/vk VSO
}s09 uoneziuebio ASII/VL VSO
994 [eba gz |]sM-uoneziiowy
saa4 |eba aoueuld gz [I9M
94 [efaT Joy puog-uoljeziowy
IUn-saa4 jeba aoueuyay puog
pazijiowy s3s0) puog 2861
§}s0Q puog 2861

s}ossy Jayj0

sises BnJooy
1L1IS0
nv 6S:01



¥ Jo v ebed

06'9L6°L0L'OL 99'VPE'GGL 2G°'€61°G0S 619691012 G8°686'229 80°260°LL.L°L AlINO3 '8 S31L17IgvI1 TV.LOL
BE YEL'GGG'GL 99'¥E'SGL 25°€6.°G0S ¥G'2/1'008'0  G8'686'vLy 28'821'€L9°L Ryinb3 jejoy
69'291°8/2 /8°0¥5'62 /Z'96E'66- GY'Z6E'¥0L  €6'LGE'80L L2'€/Z'SEL awoou| }JaN
LG'6/6'CPS'L 8V LB0°LZ  GE'890°0) ZeL19'6.8 000 9£'202' L2l L sBujuie3g pauiejay - 006¢
0029529/ 000 000 000 000 00'29S°29. Jamag-sjossy |ejided ul pajsanu)
00'2..'¥€S'c 000 000 00°2/L'¥€S'E 000 000 lajep-sjessy [epded ul pajsaAu|
Ly'She'oge 000 000 000 L¥'SPE0€C 0070 @ouejeg pund ¢ auoz Buipue-] Sso 1omag
Gv'262'9. 000 000 000 G¥'262'9. 000 Buipue ssojy 1emag ¢ auoz suonippy |eyded
G/'06E'€¥9'S 000 000 000 000 GL 06E€YI'S aouejeg pund Z ® | 8UOZ 19Mag
¥y’ 121'66G 000 e ATARI 000 000 000 aouejeg pund 8|[IA0J}SED-A0D) | BUOZ
LECL.'86 Le'ZLL'86 000 000 000 000 aouejeg pund ofo) 0IO0N-AOD Z 8UOZ
11°G6€'28.'C 000 000 11'G6E'/81'C 000 000 aouejeg pung Ews
}inb3

Vi0ol pundg Ao9 pun4 Aog pund isjepm ¢ auoz Z% | suoz
Z duoz | duoz 1IN Jemag pund 1omas

6102 ‘0¢ 11dy jo sy

sse|) Aq J9a11g aouejeg sises tensooy
JouysIg S9921M9S AL uwo) djjInollse) :&H%



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of April 30, 2015

Ending balance as of March 31, 2015

$9,862,040.35

RABOBANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Water Receipts

Interest Earned
Bank Fees

Interest Earned

LAIF FUND

CAMP FUND

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT

Beginning Balance 134,387.84
56,401.50
Miscellaneous Receipts 1,827.43
Property Taxes and User Fees 4-24-15 448,361.67

Wire Transfer to LAIF Fund 4-27-15 (300,000.00)
2.75

(30.00)

Expenses (Checks Written) (154,604.24)
Misc Revenue Over or Short 1.16

Credit Card Fees (100.75)
Ending Balance for General Fund 186,247.36

RABOBANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND

Beginning Balance 64,570.79
New Deposits (opened accounts) 480.00
1.07

Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts (240.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 64,811.86
Beginning Balance 7,040,774.19
Incoming Wire Transfer Rabobank 4-27-15 300,000.00
Quarterly Interest Earned 4,515.33
Ending Balance for LAIF Fund 7,345,289.52
Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improvements Account 112,707.58
Monthly Interest Earned 7.18
Ending Balance for CAMP Fund 112,714.76
Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 222,974.10
Monthly Interest Earned 14.21
Ending Balance for CAMP Fund 222,988.31
Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account Balance Forward 2,286,625.85
Income Distribution 1,439.67
Unrealized GAIN (Loss) 0.00
Ending Balance for CalTRUST Medium-Term Fund 2,288,065.52

[New Balance as of April 30, 2015 10,220,117.33 |




Date

Number

List of Checks for April 2015

Name

General Fund Checking

04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015

04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015

04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/02/2015
04/03/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015

04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015

22535
22536
22537
22538
22539
22540
22541
22542
22543
22544
22545
22546

22547
22548
22549
22550
22551-
22556
22557
22558
22559

22560
22561
22562
22563
22564
22565
22566
22567
22568
22569
22570
22571
22572

22573
22574
22575
22576
22577
22578

Agee Electric, Inc.

Aramark Uniform Services
AT&T

California Water Service Co.
PERS

Castroville Auto Parts

CWEA

HD Supply Waterworks

James Wilbee Co. Inc.
Monterey Bay Water Works
Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

continued

PERS-Employer Contribution
Pettigrew & Foletta Auto Parts
Carmel Marina Corporation
Monterey Bay Analytical Services

District Employees'

EDD

VALIC-Employees' Contribution
PERS -Employees' Contribution
Electronic Federal Tax Payment
A&A Electric

ACWA/JPIA

Aramark Uniform Services
California Water Service Co.
Castroville Auto Parts
Castroville Hardware

Chevron and Texaco Business
Green Line

M.R.W.P.C.A.

Miguel Garcia

MNS Engineers, Inc.

Office Depot, Inc

Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

continued

CalPERS

Principal Life Group

"Redshift Internet Service

Shape, Inc.

Sprint

Cardmember Service-Eric
continued

Memo

Install Motor at Site #3

Operator Uniforms & Mats
Telephone Service

Water Meter at Zone 2
Employees Health Benefits-April
Parts and Supplies

Annual Dues-Roberto Galvez
Parts And Supplies for Meters
Parts and Supplies for Chlorinators
Training Courses-Operators
Legal Fees

Street Lights-Castroville Zone 1
Street Lights-Moro Cojo Zone 2
Well Sites

Office

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Parts and Supplies

Garbage Disposal

Water Testing Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Well Site #3-Motor

Employee Dental/Vision/EAP
Operator Uniforms & Mats
Water Meter at Zone 2

Parts and Supplies

Parts and Supplies

Fuel for Trucks

Smoke Test Zone 3 Moss Landing
Sanitation Fees

Cell Phone Monthly Reimbursement
Well 2B/5 Arsenic Treatment Project

Office Supplies

Lift Stations Zone 1-Castroville
Lift Stations Zone 2-Moro Cojo
Lift Stations Zone 3 -Moss Landing
Steel Garage

GASB 68 Reporting Services Fee
Employees Life Insurance

DSL Service

Impeller Kit for Zone 2 Lift Station
Long Distance Telephone Service
CWEA Seminar-Airfare for Eric
Lunch Meeting-President Lewis

DR A DAL D PN DD D ND PN NP

DA DAL DA PN DAL D NN LN PRH

Amount

300.00
173.95
247.47
36.48
8,543.44
7.82
156.00
4,744.01
250.48
130.00
2,856.00
3,379.25
370.98
537712
276.65
1,341.81
20.90
29.65
1,346.00

10,363.76
974.42
1,315.00
1,183.44
5,271.80
2,267.03
1,088.79
177.42
36.46
147.11
1,168.86
462.03
380.00
20.10
25.00
2,220.00
. 261.28
279.70
482.74
667.22
10.95
1,700.00
89.55
55.99
2,299.71
42.18
178.20

31.TT. <

Y




Date Number Name
continued

continued

continued

continued

Cardmember Service-Lidia
continued

Cardmember Service-Roberto
Wildan Financial Services
Xerox Corporation

PERS -Employers' Contribution

04/16/2015 22579
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015

22580
22581

22582
22583
22584-
22589
22590

04/16/2015
04/16/2015
04/16/2015 22591
04/16/2015 22592
04/17/2015 1

04/30/2015 22593
04/30/2015 22594
04/30/2015 22595
04/30/2015 22596
04/30/2015 22597
04/30/2015 22598
04/30/2015 22599
04/30/2015 22600
04/30/2015 22601

District Employees'

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
VALIC-Employees' Contribution
Electronic Federal Tax Payment
Adriana Melgoza

All Safe Security Alarm
Aramark Uniform Services
AT&T

PERS

David Lewis

Sheriff's Department

Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss
NCRPD

continued

continued

Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

PERS -Employers' Contribution
Rich Guillen Associates

Ronald J. Stefani

Shape, Inc.

Silvestre Montejano

SWRCB

04/30/2015 22602

04/30/2015
04/30/2015
04/30/2015
04/30/2015
04/30/2015
04/30/2015

22603
22604
22605
22606
22607
22608
22609-
22614
22590

04/30/2015
04/30/2015
04/30/2015 22591

District Employees'

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
04/30/2015 22592 VALIC-Employees' Contribution
04/30/2015 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment
Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

04/30/2015 3619 Celso Mendoza-Vivar
04/30/2015 3620 Monica Rivera
04/30/2015 3621 Norma Valdez
04/30/2015 3622  Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo
Eric-Lunch Seminar in Monterey
Breakfast Meeting-Director Stefani
Debris Hose for 2007 International
Vehicle Maintenance for Truck
Operator Cellular Phone
Monthly Web Service Fees
Supplies & Tools
Administration Fees-Bond/User Fees
Fees for Copies Made
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
4-21-15 Board Meeting
Quarterly Alarm Monitoring
Operator Uniforms & Mats
Telephone Service

Employees Health Benefits-May
4-21-15 Board Meeting

Annual Alarm Permit Fee

Legal Fees

Extended Recreational Services
Facilitator for Tax Measure
Paint Fire Hydrants in Town
Well Sites

Office

Street Lights Zone 1 & 2
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Grant Administration-Well 2B/5
4-21-15 Board Meeting

Parts for Zone 3 ML Lift Stations
4-21-15 Board Meeting

Annual System Fees-Water

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
April Closures

BPARPAAAPA DAL DDA D RPN PRDD NN PP PP P PP P PP

P DB ALPH

P PP PP

Amount
21.39
28.58

429.57
106.95
101.79
114.95
114.06
1,009.38
42.65
1,341.81

10,299.07
968.47
1,183.44
1,315.00
5,245.00
100.00
168.00
186.38
250.03
8,543.44
100.00
50.00
1,104.00
25,000.00
1,325.00
525.76
5,863.59
245.80
3,731.83
1,341.81
150.00
100.00
586.18
100.00
1,076.48

10,256.31
963.92
1,183.44
1,315.00
5,226.64
154,604.24

72.21
7.24
31.06
208.94
319.45

W




Year 2015 Calendar — United States

1of1

Calendar for year 2015 (United States)

http://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print.html?year=2015&countr...

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

February

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

March

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31
4:013:0 20:@ 26:© 3:011:0 18:@ 25:© 5:013:020:@® 27:©
April May June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |{Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 1 2 142, 3 ‘4 5 8

5 6 7 8 9 101
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

4.5 §.F 8=9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
1718 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

728910 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

4.0 11:0 18:@ 25:0 3:011:D 18:@ 25:© 2090 16:@ 24:©
July - August September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa||{Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1T 234 1 172 8 4 5

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

1:0 8:0 15:@ 24:© 31:0

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

6:0 14:@ 22:0 29:0

G 7 89 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

50 13:@ 21:0 27:0

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31
4:3 12:@ 20:0 27:.0

November

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

3:0 11:@ 19:0 25:0

December

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 8 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31
3:0 11:@ 18:0 25:.0

Jan 1

New Year's Day

Holidays:

Jan 19 Martin Luther King Day Jul4  Independence Day

Feb 16 Presidents' Day
May 25 Memorial Day

' Sep 7 Labor Day

Jul 3 'Independence Day' observed % Nov 11 Veterans Day
i Nov 26 Thanksgiving Day
| § Dec 25 Christmas Day

- Oct 12 Columbus Day (Most regions) |

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

Ny

5/14/2015 12:38 PM




